West Contra Costa Unified School District
District Budget Engagement Committee

Agenda
May 17, 2018

Kennedy High School
Library
4300 Cutting Blvd., Richmond 94804

6:00 — 7:30PM

. Welcome (5 min)
. Approval of June 27, 2017 and January 22, 2017 Minutes (5 min)

. Public Comment (5 min)
Members of the public are invited to speak on items on the agenda. Length of speaking time will
be governed by the Chair.

. Coverage of the Second Interim Report (30 min)
Mr. Mount-Benites will present the Second Interim Report.

. Group Discussion (30 min)
Discuss the purpose and path forward of the committee,

. Discuss Future/Next Meeting Date(s) (5 min)
Discuss and schedule future/next meeting date(s) based on budget timelines.

. Good of the Order/Future Agenda Items (10 min)
Members of the committee are invited to comment on any matter within the scope of the
committee and/or discuss future agenda items.

. Adjournment (approx. 7:30 PM)

Next meeting: to be determined
Kennedy High School Library



District Budget Engagement Committee
June 27, 2017

Minutes

1. Welcome

Ms. Garza called the meeting to order at 6:36 P.M. She welcomed everyone and noted there was no
guorum so the committee would begin with discussion items.

Members Present: Cathy Garza, Kathleen Maloney, Petronila Fernandes, Carolyn Day-Flowers, Sara
Danielson, Xavier Abrams

Staff Present: Tom Panas, Christopher Mount-Benites, Regina Webber, Denise Cifelli, Leticia Oregon
Guests: Board Trustee Valerie Cuevas

3. Public Comment
None

5. Development of Committee Priorities/Focus

Ms. Garza provided background on the development of priorities which was a review document listing the
group priorities. The list came out of an excise the group did at their March 27, 2017 meeting. Ms. Garza
noted that items were not in order of importance. She also explained that Trustee Cuevas would be
attending tonight to provide more context and clarity on the committee’s purpose.

Mr. Mount-Benites stated his role on the committee and expressed concern that the areas of interest listed
were items the DLCAP committee was responsible for.

Ms. Abrams and Ms. Danielson arrived at 6:43 P.M. A quorum was established.

Ms. Maloney asked the committee to consider ways they could communicate the budget to the public and
look at how programs not included in the original budget affect the budget as the year goes on. Mr. Mount-
Benites explained the budget cycle and adjustments and how decisions are made by the Board and staff.

Trustee Cuevas arrived at 6:55 P.M.

The committee discussed funding of additional programs and/or legal fees after budget approval and felt
those items should be discussed more thoroughly in public session, specifically where the money to fund
would come from and what programs or areas might be negatively impacted by the decision. There was
also discussion on the discretionary dollars which have gone back to sites, costs and implications.

4. Speaker — Ms. Valerie Cuevas, Board Trustee

Ms. Garza introduced Ms. Cuevas. Ms. Cuevas conveyed her thoughts when drafting AR3000 which the
committee had a copy of, and wanting them to provide an external perspective on the budget. Ms. Cuevas
asked the committee to assist in engaging the community in budget discussions to better understand the
budget and budgeting process, attend public hearings/meetings to understand the different segments of
the community and what’s important to them, and to bring feedback back to the Board. Perceived overlap
between DBEC and DLCAP was discussed and how additional site funding or program funding in general
does not equal effectiveness. Ms. Cuevas noted the Governance Subcommittee was currently discussing



committee structures as there did seem to be overlap. Mr. Mount-Benites suggested the committee decide
what their top 3 priorities are and focus on those, such as $6M deficit.

Approval of June 13, 2017 Minutes

Motion was made by Ms. Daniels to approve the June 13, 2017 minutes; second by Ms. Maloney. Ms.
Abrams and Ms. Day-Flowers abstained. Motion approved 4-0-2-0.

Good of the Order

Ms. Fernandes requested childcare and translations at meeting going forward. Ms. Cuevas questioned the
cost of the service versus the benefit.

Mr. Mount-Benites suggested monthly meetings and would like to know what the issues are the committee
wants to discuss.

Ms. Abrams questioned how often a district can run with a deficit before the State has a concern. Mr.
Mount-Benites explained the difference between the deficit and fund balance.

Ms. Garza extended an invitation for members to attend the Board meeting tomorrow night as the budget
would be discussed.

Adjournment

Ms. Garza adjourned the meeting at 8:05 P.M.



District Budget Engagement Committee
January 22, 2018

Minutes

Welcome

Ms. Garza called the meeting to order at 6:37 P.M. She welcomed everyone and noted there was no
guorum so the committee would begin with discussion items.

Members Present: Cathy Garza, Elizabeth Bundschu-Mooney (future member) Kathleen Maloney, Petronila
Fernandes, Sara Danielson

Staff Present: Tom Panas, Christopher Mount-Benites, Gus Aguilara, Denise Cifelli, Leticia Oregon
Guests: None

Mr. Mount-Benites provided a history of the meetings, past composition, and purpose from the Board’s
perspective. He noted that at the Board’s January retreat they suspended standing committees for 6
months, however the DBEC was not on the list. He provided a copy of the district’s First Interim Report.

Approval of June 27, 2017 Minutes

This item was not discussed or reviewed due to lack of a quorum.

Public Comment

None

Coverage of First Interim Report and Highlights from the Governor’s Budget Workshop

Ms. Garza asked if there was an update on Oakland’s status. Mr. Mount-Benites explained they were in
receivership.

Mr. Mount-Benites covered the First Interim Report explaining the realignment of the budget due to
increases in revenue for categorical funding and one-time mandated cost dollars. He also explained work
Business Services is doing to clean up PCN codes and the benefit as well as the decrease in the deficit. There
was discussion on the fund balance and what that could be spent on and reserves. He went on to explain
the impacts learned at the Governor’s Budget Workshop around full implementation of LCFF, additional
S8M mandated costs, and Special Ed funding.

Engagement of Community on Budget & Development of Budget

The committee discussed ideas on how to best reach the community, district stakeholders, and what they
thought would be of most interest. They came up with:

e Budget updates — possibly in flyer or newsletter format; distribution to be discussed further
e Providing updates on the Governor’s budget Workshop
e How to show multi-year projections

It was brought up in discussion that internal stakeholder’s interests are geared towards their departments
and how to get them interested in a broader view. They also discussed some sort of FAQ based on the
committee’s key learnings that might be shared on the website and how to incorporate viewpoints from a
labor/management perspective.



6. Discuss Future Meeting Dates

The committee thought it best to schedule the next meeting based on the release of the Second Interim
Report and hold off on dates beyond. The next meeting will be held on April 16" from 6:30-8 PM in the
Kennedy High School Library.

7. Good of the Order
There were no final comments from the committee.
8. Adjournment

Ms. Garza adjourned the meeting at 8:05 P.M.



WEST CONTRA COSTA
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Second Interim Report
January 31, 2018




West Contra Costa
Unified School District

2017-2018
Second Interim Report
January 31, 2018

Board Members

Liz Block
Board Member

Valerie Cuevas
Board Member

Madeline Kronenberg
Board Member

Tom Panas
Board Member

Mister Phillips
Board Member

District Staff

Matthew Duffy
Superintendent

Christopher Mount-Benites
Associate Superintendent
Business Services

Regina Webber
Executive Director Business Services




Table of Contents

Section 1
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Section 2

SUMMARY OF ALL FUNDS

Section 3

FIRST INTERIM REPORT
STATE REPORTS

Section 4
FIRST INTERIM PRESENTATION




Section 1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY




West Contra Costa
Unified School District

2017-18
Executive Summary

Second Interim Report
January 31, 2018

Board Meeting
March 21, 2018



Second Interim Financial Report Overview

Two Interim Financial Reports are routinely required by the California Department of
Education each year. Districts must submit the completed reports for review to the County
Office of Education who then submits them to the State.

California school district revenues and expenditures are subject to constant change.
School district budgets are not static documents, but instead are constantly being revised
to respond to decisions at the state and federal levels, as well as to the expenditure needs
of the local agency. The Second Interim Report's financial projections have been updated
to reflect new information received and board action taken since the original budget
adoption.

The Executive Summary includes an overview of the financial data reported in the SACS
(Standardized Account Code Structure) Second Interim Report. It is provided to assist
the reader in understanding the information being reported on the SACS forms. The
SACS forms also include supporting reports such as, Average Daily Attendance
estimates, Criteria and Standards and the Multi-Year Projection report.

With each financial report the District is asked to project the general fund financial status
through year-end, June 30, 2018. The Multi-year projection is then required to determine
if the District will be financially solvent for two subsequent years, in this case through the
2019-20 fiscal year.

Anticipated Significant Revenue and Expense Updates Since Budget Adoption

Revenues:
e Anticipated revenues are up in both the general and restricted fund sources
o LCFF decrease of $719K (this coincides with a slight increase in projected
enrollment and a slight decline in ADA based on YTD data)
o Mandated Cost Reimbursement from State one-time of $4.6M
o State and Federal restricted revenues and competitive grants have
increased approximately $10M
Expenses:
Additions:
e Costs for the United Teachers of Richmond settlement have been added in the
amount of $2.7M. Negotiated changes taking effect after January 2018 have
*not* yet been captured.

Reductions:

e The finance and budget office have continued their efforts at “real-time”
adjustments on a quarterly basis. This means that savings are captured as they
are made and applied to additional unforeseen expenditures to minimize the
impact on the budget. This provides a more transparent, real-time but somewhat
volatile budget (it can change more rapidly).



High-Level Indicators & State-level Guidance:

¢ The District adopted a budget projected to end with $6.3M in GF deficit before
the adoption of the UTR re-opener agreement of $2.7M in additional expenses.
This deficit has largely been closed with additional one-time state revenues,
budgetary streamlining, and offsetting costs with restricted funds

e This good financial news needs to be somewhat moderated with the knowledge
that $4.6M of resource that offset the structural deficit is one-time money to
reimburse the district for mandated costs. This has allowed the district to
continue to maintain a healthy uncommitted, unrestricted general fund balance.

e Full implementation of LCFF funding is now assumed after the governor's
January budget proposal — more to come after the May revise

o STRS and PERS employer costs are projected to absorb significant portions of
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) revenue growth that LEAs may receive.
Districts with flat or declining enroliment need to be especially mindful, as
expenses may grow more rapidly than revenues.

o The greatest increases in LCFF are behind us. As funding for education flattens,
districts are cautioned to have contingency plans. Increases in retirement
expense, greater focus on LCAP spending and minimal funding through Prop. 98
can quickly impact a district’s financial status.

¢ In structuring multiyear settlement agreements, potential utilization of one-time
funding, including the allocation of fund balance, for ongoing compensation
increases, will lead to significant structural deficits and threaten district solvency.

District Budget Planning — Context for a state budget planned locally

The 2017-18 budget for the State was adopted in June conforming with State
requirements including the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) model. Since thattime
the Department of Finance has updated its information for schools and likewise, our
school district has reviewed assumptions for budget development and updated
information accordingly. Staff has also undertaken to tighten and refine the budget to be
increasingly accurate. The LCFF completely overhauled the system of funding and
implemented a new accountability model for all school districts. The new accountability
program is called the Local Control Accountability Program (LCAP).

The LCAP requires a greater outreach effort to school communities and their stakeholders
in order to inform and solicit input. The desired result is greater accountability for school
districts and better results for students.

Major Fund Types
General Operating — Fund 01: Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)

The primary source of revenue is determined by the LCFF. LCFF collapsed the majority
of State funding streams and established a funding model with supplemental and
concentration add-ons. The LCFF model is designed to be fully funded at the targeted
levels for the 18-19 school year. LCFF includes funding amounts based upon grade span
and supplemental funding for specific student groups. Supplemental funding is provided
based on the percentage of English Learners (EL), Foster and Homeless Youth (FY) and
Low Income (LI) students as compared to total enroliment. Concentration funding is

.



provided in the case that these student groups exceed 55% or more of the student
population. Base Grant and Grade Span Adjustments determine the amount of funding
received in LCFF from the state. This formula determines funding levels but does not
require that funding formula components follow factors for specific programming.
Annually, the state determines whether to apply a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) to
the base factors which is at 1.56% for this year.

‘17-18 Targeted Per Pupil Funding (97% of Target funded) — Current Estimates

Grade | Base (SBL:\?weAdj. Supplemental Concentration Total
TK-3 $7,193 $748 $1,179 $765 $9,885
4-6 $7,301 $1,084 $703 $9,088
7-8 $7,518 $1,117 $724 $9,359
9-12 $8,712 $227 $1,328 $861 $11,128

It is estimated the District will receive a total of $266,418,841 in LCFF during the 2017-18
school year (down $719,277 since adoption). The funding consists of Base in the amount
of $210,895,130 and Supplemental and Concentration funding in the amount of
$50,820,666. The assumptions used for this projection include:

¢ Funded average daily attendance: 27,119

e District unduplicated student count 74.11%

Other Significant State and Local Revenues

State Lottery estimate: $194 per pupil

Mandated Block Grant estimate: $986,000 (unchanged)

Local Parcel Tax: $9.7M (unchanged, expires in '26-'27 — see Appendix A)
MRAD: $5.6M (unchanged, funding for maintenance of outdoor facilities with public
access)

Mandated Cost state payment: $4,593,938

Restricted and Unrestricted Funds

Revenues to the district are grouped into “buckets” or types — generally speaking,
revenues are either restricted or unrestricted. Restricted or unrestricted describes the
type of expense for which the revenue may be utilized. Unrestricted funds are utilized for
any appropriate educational operational expense of the district whereas restricted funds
are utilized specifically for the purpose(s) for which they are given to the district by the
funding agency. Examples of restricted funds include the local Parcel Tax, various
Federal funds, MRAD funds, and funds provided by various state grants. Restricted funds
are received and utilized throughout the school year as various grants and projects are
awarded or spent out and are often referred to as categorical revenue sources. Appendix
B contains a list of the current restricted categorical funds.

The General Fund is the operating fund of the District used to account for day-to-day
operations. The fund contains both unrestricted and restricted revenues.



Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)

Beginning in 2014-2015, the district began to align district outcomes to dollars budgeted
and spent in the LCAP. These efforts are described in the LCAP and are subject to a
public hearing and adoption by the Board. LCAP is funded in the unrestricted general
fund budget and the plan components for 2017-18 are paid for through Supplemental and
Concentration Grant dollars. This year, the District is aligning base funding and restricted
grant funding to the five major goal areas in order to help the public understand how all
of the funding sources fit together. Through the LCAP, the district is expanding funding
directly to the purview of site principals and their associated Site Councils. This enables
sites to make financial decisions locally in a manner determined to be most effective in
addressing local school issues (Appendix C).

Services and activities are aligned to the eight State priorities and organized by the
District’s five major goal areas and the District's Roadmap 2022. For a comprehensive
review of the District's LCAP, its associated and aligned activities and Roadmap 2022,
please access the District's webpage at http://www.wccusd.net

Other Major Funds Monitored in First Interim: (no significant changes)
Adult Education — Fund 11

The Adult Education program is funded through a consortium grant coupled with fee-
based classes. Adult Education program can expand upon the grant program through
local initiatives and can charge fees for classes. While many districts eliminated this
program during the economic downturn, the WCCUSD Board maintained the program in
recognition of the support it provides to families of our students and the community at
large. The program is now expected to be self-sufficient, as it was in the pre-recession
period.

Capital Facility Funds

Capital Facility Funds consist of the Building Fund (21), Capital Facilities Fund (25),
County School Facilities Fund (35), and Special Reserve for Capital Outlay (40). The
Building Fund is where the bond funds and projects are accounted for; the Capital
Facilities Fund contains developer fees, the County School Facilities Fund consists of
funding received through the State School Building Program and the Special Reserve for
Capital Outlay housed the former RDA funds.

Other Funds

In addition to the General, Capital Outlay and Adult Funds, the District operates six
additional funds. These include the Child Development Fund (Pre-School), the Cafeteria
Fund, Bond Interest and Redemption Fund (County level bond debt payments), Debt
Service Fund (COP), Self-Insurance Fund (Property, Liability, Dental and Vision), and
Retiree Benefit Fund. These funds all have positive fund balances as of the First Interim
Report projections.



Special Reserve — Fund 17

The Special Reserve fund has been used to house various reserves set aside by the
Board since 2011-2012 during the recession. The Special Reserve Fund remains
intact, based upon Board direction, with a $13.9 million balance. The Board has
directed that a 6% reserve be maintained through a combination of funds in the
Special Reserve fund and the General fund. As a result of a public hearing held on
February 15, 2017, the board adopted a resolution committing the Special Reserve
Fund as indicated below. Additionally, the board has increased the IT portion of the
special reserve to $7M annually. This change will be reflected in the end-of-year
as well as next year's budget adoption. Currently, the Special Reserve fund
includes:

Special Reserve Fund
October 31, 2017 Balance $13,929,395
3% Reserve Toward 6% total $(10,729,395.)
IT Equipment Replacement $(3,200,000)

Looking Ahead — WCCUSD Budget in the Near Future

In this Section we look ahead at major budgetary components that will significantly
affect the district’'s budget in subsequent years. Each of the areas briefly discussed in
this section are having or will have a major impact that will need to be carefully
considered and planned for.

Multi Year Projection

The multi-year projection for the Districts adopted budget utilizes the County Office of
Education recommended assumptions. These assumptions are published by the
California Department of Finance, School Services of California and the Fiscal Crisis
Management Team for the development of revenue projections. Expenditure projections
include estimated step and column increases as well as staffing changes based upon
enroliment or expiration of one-time funding. Supply and service expenditures utilize the
California Consumer Price Index as an estimate for cost increases.

2018-19 Assumptions
Funded ADA: 26,960
LCFF Gap Funding Rate: 100%
District Unduplicated Percentage: 74%
Estimated Supplies Increase: California CPI 3.19%
Step and Column: 1.0%
CalPERS Rate: 18.1%
Cal STRS Rate: 16.28%
Active Health Benefits: 0%
Retiree Health Benefits: 0%
Reserve for economic uncertainty 6%

2019-20 Assumptions
Funded ADA: 26,938
LCFF Gap Funding Rate: 100%
District Unduplicated Percentage: 74%

-5-




Estimated Supplies Increase: California CP| 2.86%
Step and Column: 1.0%

CalPERS Rate: 20.8%

Cal STRS Rate: 18.13mv11%

Active Health Benefits: 0%

Retiree Health Benefits: 0%

Reserve for economic uncertainty 6%

Retirement System Employer Contribution Increases

. 520
5 PERS Rates
E S16
$15 $14
$12
S10
$10
§7
$6 57
S5
S-
11.771% 11.847% 13.888% 15.531% 18.100% 20.800% 23.800%
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
. $30
S STRS Rates $26
S $25 524
$22
$15
515 $13
$11
$10
s5
$_
8.88% 10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 19.10%
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

The combined cost related to the rate increase for 2017-18 is $6.5 millionmvz), for 2018-
19 it is projected to be $4.4 million, 2019-20 $4.5 million with similar increase levels each

-6-



year thereafter. These increases consume revenue growth year over year with some
relief provided next year with full implementation.

Deficit Spending

During budget development it is important to plan toward eliminating deficit spending if
deficits are anticipated in the coming years. Deficit spending can be tracked by
monitoring the ending fund balance each year. Strictly speaking it is the comparison of
current year revenues to current year expenses. It is reflected in the State reports and
is described as the net decrease in fund balance.

In some past fiscal years the unrestricted ending fund balance has declined and deficits
are projected for this year. While not desirable, the fund balance has been carefully
monitored to make sure appropriate funds are in place for the required 3% reserve as
well as the additional 3% reserve for fiscal uncertainty. The following table illustrates
the unrestricted ending fund balance for each year-end closing plus the projections
for fund balance which are included in the multi-year projection but include no estimates
for increased costs due to negotiations.

Fund Balance Summary

June 2013 June 2014 June 2015 June 2016

$23,376,077 $21,992,229 522,217,132 549,306,871

Net Increase (Decrease): 1] (51,383,848) $224,903 $27,089,739
Multi-Year Projection June 2017 June 2018 June 2019 June 2020
projected projected projected

Fund Balance $49,204,682 548,867,571 $65,437,114 $74,999,386
Net Increase (Decrease): ($102,189) ($337,111) 516,569,543 $9,562,272

Projected structural deficits are not inclusive of fixed cost increases (utilities, benefit rate
increases) or potential raises beyond year-to-year increases in step and column.
Therefore, our future budget planning should be inclusive of careful consideration of
reducing both projected deficits and any plans to increase expenses in these areas.

Funding Trends

The District's projected structural deficits in out years will grow with new multi-year
settled agreements and must be addressed in the coming years. This is particularly
challenging when growth is occurring in one sector of funding while reductions will be
required in others. The Board must continue to be diligent in planning for the District as
new funding models and State and Federal budgets are developed and communicated.
Staff will be working on cost containment for the 2017-18 school year to accomplish
additional savings to help close the deficit this year and in future years.



WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT APPENDIX A
MEASURE "G" PARCEL TAX SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
AS OF 2" Interim 1/31/2018
Description Original Budget| Revised Budget Actuals Encumbered Available
Revenue
Other local sources 9,751,593.00 9,751,593.00{ 9,715,121.64 36,471.36
Total Revenue 9,751,593.00
Expenditures

Protecting core academics
Books and supplies 870,438.00 | $ 870,438.00 $ 473,565.18 126,776.51 270,096.31

Total 870,438.00 870,438.00 473,565.18 126,776.51 270,096.31
Attracting and retaining qualified teachers
Certificated salaries 2,397,330.00 2,382,614.00 685,943.83 1,695,788.84 881.33
Employee benefits 1,018,600.00 1,014,710.00 296,954.91 691,494.27 26,260.82

Total 3,415,930.00 3,397,324.00 982,898.74 2,387,283.11 27,142.15
Improving safety on and around our campuses
Classified salaries 352,297.00 346,190.00 110,193.28 230,329.44 5,667.28
Employee benefits 237,297.00 254,386.00 71,999.78 174,464.76 7,921.46
Services and other operating expenditures 22,500.00 22,500.00 16,140.33 2,914.67 3,445.00

Total 612,094.00 623,076.00 198,333.39 407,708.87 17,033.74
Supporting after-school programs
Certificated salaries 233,041.00 237,704.00 40,219.99 69,345.64 128,138.37
Classified salaries 149,519.00 144,757.00 1,236.38 - 143,520.62
Employee benefits 111,274.00 111,373.00 14,244.99 26,242.58 70,885.43
Books and supplies 40,591.00 49,391.00 23,579.90 20,098.05 5,713.05
Services and other operating expenditures 454,475.00 456,675.00 105,772.24 184,237.63 166,665.13
Capital outlay 11,100.00 100.00 - z 100.00

Total 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 185,053.50 299,923.90 515,022.60
Supporting libraries
Certificated salaries 998,025.00 1,034,933.00 279,200.37 717,208.48 38,524.15
Classified salaries 1,022,121.00 1,012,060.00 323,268.54 677,952.48 10,838.98
Employee benefits 1,107,688.00 1,088,465.00 317,453.14 694,674.03 76,337.83

Total 3,127,834.00 3,135,458.00 919,922.05 2,089,834.99 125,700.96
Payment to Charter Schools 725,297.00 725,297.00 - 725,297.00

Total 725,297.00 725,297.00 - - 725,297.00

Grand totals all programs
Certificated salaries 3,628,396.00 3,655,251.00 | 1,005,364.19 2,482,342.96 167,543.85
Classified salaries 1,523,937.00 1,503,007.00 434,698.20 908,281.92 160,026.88
Employee benefits 2,474,859.00 2,468,934.00 700,652.82 1,586,875.64 181,405.54
Books and supplies 911,029.00 919,829.00 497,145.08 146,874.56 275,809.36
Services and other operating expenditures 476,975.00 479,175.00 121,912.57 187,152.30 170,110.13
Capital outlay 11,100.00 100.00 100.00
Transfers to District or Charter 725,257.00 725,297.00 - 725,297.00
Grand Total Expenditures 9,751,593.00 9,751,593.00 | 2,759,772.86 5,311,527.38 1,680,292.76




WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-18 CATEGORICAL REVENUES AS OF 2"° INTERIM 1/31/2018

(]

Federal

APPENDIX B

3010 Title | $ 1234547 X
3310 SpEdIDEA $ 5239648| Federal -X
33 SpEdIDEA Part B Private Schools $ 160,352 | Federal X
3315 SpEd IDEA Pre-K $ 324,318 Federal -X
3320 SpEd IDEA Pre-K $ 731,750 [ Federal -X
3327 Mental Health Services $ 326,777 | Federal -X
3345 SpEd Pre-K Staff Develop $ 2080 | Federal X
3385 SpEd IDEA Early Intervention $ 83,664 | Federal X
3395 SpEd Alternative Dispute res $ 15,822 | Federal X
3412 Dept of Rehab-Transition $ 246,158 [ Federal X
3550 Carl Perkins-CTE $ 224,947 | Federal X X
4035 Title $ 1725987 | Federal X X
4124 21st Century $ 122,850 | Federal -X X
4201 Title ll lmmingrant Ed Prog $ 242,824 | Federal X X
4203 Title Il EL $ 19304434| Federal X
5630 McKinney Vento-Homeless $ 118,063 | Federal -X X
5640 Medi-cal Billing $ 750,000 | Federal -X X
5840 CA Promise $ 111,833 | Federal -X X
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE: $23.566.066 | $ -
oM Project Read $ 95,280 Local -X 2018
911X:9599 Donations $ 51,387 Local X
9133;9134 Medi-cal Billing $ 114,616 Local -X
9135 School Based Medi-cal Clinic $ 384,408 Local -X
9130 Parcel Tak $  9,751533 Local X 2019
9200 MRAD $ 5,550,000 Local -X
9513 ROCIP - revenue plus contribution $ 63,936 Local =X 2018
9515 Hellman Foundation $ 100,000 Local X 2018
9523 Sunny lvy Education $ 15,779 Local 2017
9531 Chevron $ 30,000 Local X X
9582 CPT1 $ 199,763 Local -X 2017
9590 West County Safe Trans MSR J $ 41,589 Local X X
9535 lrene Scully F amily Foundation $ 312,484 Local %
9599 Miscellaneous Donations $ 93,332 Local
3616 California Emerging Tech Fund $ 78,01 Local
9639 EastBay Consortium $ 40,000 Local
9668 TUPE $ 10,000 Local X
3907 CH Cowell Foundation Grant $ 140,000 Local
9333 High School Theater Rental $ 33,812 Local -X
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE: $17.105.996 | ¢ -
6010 Healthy Start-AFTER SCHOOL (ASES) | $ 3,711,261 State -¥X X
6230 California Clean Energy $ 1,300,000 State X
6300 Restricted Lottery $ 1,217,776 State X
6382 Career Pathways Trust $ 650,504 State -X 2018
6385 CA Partnership Academy $ 1,431,058 State X X
6387 CTE Incentive Grant $ 3603847 State -¥ 2019
6500 Special Education ABE0Z2 $ 17,301,964 State -X
6512 SpEd Mental Health Services $ 1,730,317 State -X
6515 SpEd Infant $ 13,597 State -X
6520 Workability $ 266,622 State X X
7220 Partrership Academy $ 597,600 State ¥ X
7085 Learning Community School Success | $ 759,400 State
8150 Routine Repair & Maintenance $ 50,000 State X
TOTAL STATE REVENUE: $32.634.246 | § -
-% = Program funding reduction as compared to prior year




WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-18 SITE ALLOCATIONS AS OF 2N° INTERIM 1/31/2018

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
ST ep | unpupuic | PEC! Tauﬁﬁ;:'rm SLE TEACH ; OTHER ;
exl MAME | o UATEDT ALED | BUDGER  piscRETIONAR: ERs | CERTIFIC TIYE
z Y FUNDS FTE ATED FTE
MFNT 17< fKALARIFRIRFNF
104 | BAYVIEW 551 95% 0% it 3453821001 § 333842400 25.00 300 | 12.90
"105 { CHAVEZ 5 9% 3% YU3T08,923.00 18 4,011678.00 | 24.00 2.00 513
110 COLLINS 516 Bax T3 260,453.00 185064 537,00 13100 1,00 1
113 T CORONADD 410 S5% % E R 41088100 T8 3540,178.00 | 20,30 500 i k6
115 TDOVER 165 3% D% A E5.00 T8 8.214.535.00 13100 5001503
116 T GOWNER sa 3t B GR6AT00 | 3 A AN3E8T.00 | 2940 500 5047
117 i ELLERHORST 313 43% 12% | 2469,02700: § 2,438,227.00 17.00 1.00 1.83
183 tHIGHLAND 64 ok T TS TE03,207.00 13 436839600 | 5300 500 1315
183 T FAIRMONT 510 68k BT SR ETT00 | 8 4.029.569.00 | BT T
124  FORD 460 95% £ E00.444.00 18 3.912.562.00 | 22.00
125 GR.‘\N:T 415 8% % 487431300 § 4,196,246.00 25.00
{38 TUPINE Hil 506 53% § S ESBEIE00 1§ 5.538,056.00 1 50.00
156  HANNA RNGH 438 5% o% Ty 50018 "3685.065.00 | 2100
181 (HARDING 1" 393 3% (CIE 900 1 F 7 3101885.00 | 34,00
130 | KENSINGTON 456 5% 3% Y2 955.830.00 18 5.999.145.00 T 5100
“133 TKING 432 8% B R ei8067.00 8 3.575579.00 34,60
134 TLAKE 410 8% O T 134,286,001 3,900,431.00 | 1,00
135 [ LINCOLN 438 58k 0% Y2 183,396,001 8 3,364,903.00 | 19.00
157 | MADERA 463 7% B TS ISS0T1.00 | 8 2,694.429.00 | 35,80
40 MONT ALVIN e 91k 0% Y S 188,068.00 | ¢ 5.886,084.00 § 3500
143 T MURBHY 460 T2% 105 T 603,560,005 8 3.340.551.00 25,00
"1 INYSTROM 506 8% ok 1S 834,844.00 1§ 4,816,028.00 1 32.00
146 | GHLONE 373 ik Sk ABEAAS.00 1§ 3,740,164,00 ¢ 18.00
145 OLINDA 301 3% 0% Y S0 EAT 00 8 B.908.959.00 ¢ 1500
47 PERES 557 93% By S Be,039.00 L § 3,656 83500 56,00
150! RIVERSIDE 363 353% 3% YT A11.090,00 1§ 2,985.435.00 | 13,00
154 T SHANNON 83 73% B R Th4e6s5.00 1§ B8 870.00 1 16.00
15 L SHELDON 331 7% U T00 164,00 | 8 BATL166.00 | 18.00
157 : STEGE 274 3% 0% $ 3,096,343.00 i ¢ 2,124 ,810.00 13.00
185 TTABA HILLS e T T S5y S BSTE0T.00 | 8 5,313,861.00 | 24,00
180 | VALLEYVIEW 307 55% ST S BATSEB.00 45,155 579.00 T 1100 .
162 | VERDE 330 100% 0% Y S 194, 116.00 8 5,060.316.00 1 16.00 .00 5,01
164  WASHINGTON & " ds0 12% 3% Ty 542250900 | 8 3,341,354.00 | 23.00 100 "% "i0.93
165 1 WILSON 422 4% 8% 'y ila78633500 § 14,626,147.00 | 23.00 150 1553
K-8 SCHOOLS
o PROJECT P— SPECI] TOTAL SIE SIE TEACH : OTHER OTHE
ES NAME ED ATED % AL ED BUDGET DISCRETIONAR ERS CERTIFIC R FTE
ENROLL z INCLUDING Y FUNDS FTE :ATED FTE
139 MIRAVISTA | 521 62% 9% i4 393509300 | §  3611903.00 | 2155 1.00 14.13
158 | STEWART 461 46% 0% ¢ 308422000 3295353200 | 8580 2.00 723
MIDDLE SCHOOLS _
PROJECT TPECT AL SITE IIE TEACH | OTHER
:': MAME ED ":?;’;::c ALED| BUDGET iDISCRETIONAR! ERS | CERTIFIC :I_':EE
ENROLL 2 INCLUDING Y FUNDS FTE ATED FTE
206 | CRESPI 528 81x % 4 593754200 $  1114,015.00 | 24.40 500 | 2340
308 TDE JEAN T L 39% S 8561500 1§ 4.313,022.00 ¢ 2460 6.00 " 19.80
310" HELMS 1045 6% 3% TS 1620100 1§ 1497,818.00 & 44,20 8.00 12433
211 i HERCULES 558 44% 5% $ 4.538928.00 ¢ § 4,443,405.00 26.60 5.00 13.00
373 TPINGLE 515 1ok 8% Ty .090,830.00 1§ 4,358,636.00 & 5160 5.00 54.10
514 | KOREMATSU 693 52% 8% 13 ea3s00t00 iy 588943500 1 3140 550 33.90
_ HIGH SCHOOLS
PROJECT SPECI] TOTAL SITE IE  [TEACH | OTHER
:': NAME ED “:?;';"z'c ALED! BUDGET |DISCRETIONAR| ERS : CERTIFIC ,':Tr':.:
ENROLL z INCLUDING Y FUNDS FTE |ATED FTE
352 | DE ANZA 1386 i ™ 14 1024550100 | § 1035827100 | 6673 840 | 5070
354 |EL GERRITO 1473 Sk STy S TT0,048.00 L 8 9.651517.00 | 66,10 55014501
"316 | HERCULES 963 a4k sk iy 8 893,699.00 13123440700 | 43,00 1 7.00 3147
360 | KENNEDY S14 B3k Y 8529,066.00 | 8 1136,603.00 | 460 | 1230 TR
363 pVHS T fisg T B3k TR T S SRR SR1 60 1§ 104,143.981.00 | 50,80 140 TR 85
364 RICHRIGHD "1"igfs T ST 680435600 S T6,645,03100 T840 HES T S E
369 MID COLLEG 306 s2% 0% g isanssaco s 1ses.sro0 | 10.00 2.00 147
AI.ERNA“VESCHOOLS
PROJECT TPECI]  TOTALS TIE TEACH
:'; NAME ED ":gé':':c ALED! BUDGET |DISCRETIONAR: ERS :::;':.‘é :Tr::
ENROLL INCLUDING Y FUNDS FTE
108 : CAMERON Q 0% 1,650,642.00 : § 1,831,888.00 15.88 5.72 17.67
191 30940100 1§ 506,946.00 | 150 340
358 574618500 1 ¢ 396983500 1 19,40 1427
310 111 B34308600 1235301800 T 00 4435
373 1545.333.00 ! ¢ 1,603,793.00 3.03 3.67

-10-

APPENDIX C



Section 2

SUMMARY OF ALL FUNDS




JUsWale]g SNUSASY - SUO(- SPUN4 |IY 40 AlewwNg Wwusju| puz g1-/10Z

8LL'/06'P9C $ ZZL'ZES90L $ /GO'P9TLl8 § PSLGLYLL $ PBS'PE9RS $ FLGE9L0L S L/0G98'8F S
ver'Skz 6.2 S68°L89'E0L 8/0'v0L'G8 ZLL'LBB AL 86.'L9V'TL LL9'G9Z'ET  ZBL'ZOZ'BY
Yoy SrZ 6.2 S68°L89'E0L 8/0'v0L 'S8 ZL2'L66'21 86.'/9V'TL LL9'GOZ'ET  ZBL'TOZ'BY
(99e'8ec'v1) 122016°C (LZr'6E8'E) (866°'5.5) (PLz'eeg'zL)  (eor'ospzl)  (LLL'zg€)
000°000°SZL - 000'000°'S2L - = 165'eZ'ss  (LSG'vEZ'SS)

- - - = = Lge'veg'ss (1L6G'vET'Ss)
000°000'GZL =~ 000°'000'GZL - - = -
(86£'658'0) - (86£'658'9) = = ~ =
86£'658'9 - 86E'668'9 = = = -
(9se'gee'6eL) [ZZ'0L6'C (Lzv'6e8'821L) (856'645) (rlz'ceg'Zl) (PS9'0ELL9) 0¥ L68'%S
666'L9€" /€9 0B¥'6¥6'CL L vZL'PeL LEL L6L'GEL'ZZ ¥6S'8F6'EOE  ZOR'9E0'L¥L  2E9'LLB'TTT

= - - 962'600°L (96Z's00'L) 801’92l (POV'LEL'E)
Z90'Z8L'ce €95'70Z'L6 7 - 667 LL6'L YITAVNA) Z0Z'0SZ L
96221211 - EEB'VEL Y 9£9'/02 122089 198'1¥0'9 09€'8Z8
L0P'€£5'00T 6S0'SPS'LT 258'€26°02) LE0'ES. B6SFLLE'ED Z9z'/18'6T  16L'VEY'EE
€£0'0ET €L 009'¢ 221’998, £EZ'0LT'S 8/0'0GL°02 8ES'¥E8'EL  OPS'SSZ'O
88/'051'68 Sit'LL 6£2'282'C v6.L'9/V' 08.'6LEZ8 oLs'z8r'vz  ¥9T'LE8'LS
6£5'9Z6'€9 €6.L'¥ZL 121208 zZZL'9zL L /B7'892'GS PPR'L/8'€T  £59'96E°LE
v/E'TL00L - LS6'659°L £/0'95€'€ 0G£'950'GEL  0ES'SL0'0r  028°'086'v6
££9'620'867 LLL1'BSE'GLL £0£'668'8 ££Z'65L'22 08€'SLL'LSE  B8OE'90€€.  TL0'608'L.T
£90'61L8'PEL LY6'9ZE LLL 6E6'79E°E Lge'ore’L Z08'08.'8L 08E€'LPOLL  ZZv'eel’l
£80°090°GS vop'LLE $9£'0€G°S ¥95°208'9 L/9'6¥E'TY Z98'869'Z¢  608'059'6
YO LEL LY Z6Z'SSLY - 88Z°0L0'%L 990'995'€Z 990'995'€Z -
Ly8'8LP'99Z ¢ - = $ - $ 1¥8'8Lr'992¢ = L¥8'8L¥'99Z

SIVLOL 8 9Inpayag g a|npayas ¥ a|npayog Iviol  [a3101¥1S348[a31oNISIANN
1o141s1a SanNn4 SANN4 LO3rodd| SaNN4d 3INN3IAIY I ERL L ENER)
¥3HLO IVLIdYD VID3dS
JONVIVE ANN4 NI SIONVHO ANV SIENLIANIdX3 ‘SINNIATY 40 INIJWILVLS
AHYINIANS LOIW1SIA - L4043 WIYM3ILNI ANZ 81L02-2102
Z aInpayog 12141SI1a TOOHOS A3IdINN VLS0D VHLNOD 1SIM

t 10 | sbed

810Z ‘0¢ INNr IDONVIVE ANN4 ONIAN3
JONVYIVE ANN4 ONINNIO38 a3lsnrav
sjuawWalelsay Jayl0

210Z ‘L ATNr 3ONVYIVE ANN4 ONINNID3E

JONVIVE ONNd NI 3ONVHO L3N

sas() pue ss2.nog Bupueul4 Jayi0 [e101
sweiboid palousay 0] SUoINQUIUOD

$98M JYI0
$901N0S JaU10

NQ sJBjSuUBI] punyusiul
U] si9jsuei] punualy|
(S3SN) ANV S30UNOS DNIONVYNIL ¥IHLO

SNOILYYIdO WO¥4H DNILTINS3N
IDONVYIVE ANN4 NI (3SVY3ND3A) 40 ISYIHONI

salnypuadxg |elo]
S1s0 voddng auipulAoaag

oBinp 12ul0
AepnQ |eyde)

sainypuadx3 BunessdQ JaylQ pue SaoIneg
salddng pue oog

syysuag aakojdwy

SSuUB|eS payisse|D

ssligjeg psjed|yiue)

S3UNLIAN3dX3

senuanay 810
$8NUBASY [B207 JBUID
$BNUaASY BJEIS JaUl0

Sanuanay |eiapa4

$82IN0S 4407

S3INNIAIAH



dx3 Aay Aay Jadg - auoQ- spund ||y 40 AlBWIWNS WUSU| PUZ 8L-/10Z

t 30 g afed

810Z ‘0¢ INNC IDNVIVE ANNd ONIONI
JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3E a31snrav
sjuawaleisay Jaylo

L10Z ‘L AINr IDONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3E

JONVIVE ANNd NI 3DONVHD 13N

sasM pue ssounog Buioueul] Jayio (8101

sweibold pajouisay 0] suonnquuon)
sas Jayl0
$92IN0G 13410
INQ slajsuel] punusiy]
U] siajsuel] punpalu|
(S3SN) ANV S3DHNOS ONIDONVYNIH ¥3HLO

SNOILVH3dO WOY4 ONILTNS3Y

JONVIVE ANN4 NI (3Sv3¥03a) 40 ISVYIHUONI

sainypuadx3 |ejo]
S)500) Hoddng joalipu|oaaq
oBinp Jeyi0
AepnQ |eyded
sainypuadx3 BunelsadQ JayiQ pue sa2Ineg
so||ddng pue yoog
sjysuag asho|dw3
salle|eg pauIsse|)
Sslejeg pajeoiiua)
STHUNLIANIdX3

senusAay [e10]
sanuanay |B007 Jayi0
sanuanay a1e1s Jaylo
Sanuanay |eiepad
$92IN0S 44907
S3INN3IA3YH

SANNd INN3A3Y TVID3dS

¥SL'GLY' L $ gBL'BZEEL S - $ LPZ'LESE $ €1 $ S0L'GS6 $
ZLLLBB LL G6£'626'ClL - £8L'1€5'C €1 LZLLES L
ZLLLBB LL S6E'BEB'EL = €8L1EST £l 1ZL°1ES'L
(856'G.9) - - 85 - (oL0'9.6)
(856'G.9) - - 8s 5 (910'9.29)
161'GEL'Z2 = - 06¥'£5Z'GlL 222'6ES'E 6.v'2r6'E
962'G00°L - = £68'97/ - £0v'852

9£9'/02 - = 000'002 = 9£9'/

1£0'€S2 - - 6¥L'ZPY £0Z'28 580°'822
ggz'oLe’s = - SP.L'vI6'Y z8r'zLL 900'czZl
v6.'9.¢'Y = - 8E8'v18'T 614'G56 1€£2°902
ZZ1'92L'L - - G9Z'¥20'9 89Z'¥86 685299
£/0°95¢€'E - - - 0SS 0¥’ L £25°156°1
£EZ'661'22 - - 8¥5'€5Z'Gl 22C'BES'E £9¥'90¢'E
L8E'OrE’L = - 02.'G96 000'62 199°LEE
$95°208'9 - - Z.1'926 z22'0LL'E 0/1'99.'2
88Z'0L0't} = = 959°L¥E'CL 000'00% 7£9'892

- ﬁ - . - - =
SANN4 INNIATY ETYECED JONVNILNIVIN VI¥3134vD | INJWHO13A3d | NollvoNa3
VI03dS IVID3dS eEFNEEE!q] alHo 11nav
IVLOL
FONVIVE ANNd NI SIONVHO ANV STANLIANIdX3 ‘SINNIATY 40 LNIWNILVIS
SANNd INNIAIYH TVIOIdS - LHOd3Y INIYILNI ANZ 8102-2102
¥ 9Inpayog L1O141SId TOOHDS @3IdINN V1S0D VHLINOD 1SIM



dx3 Asy loig dep - suoQ- spun4 ||y Jo AlBWWING WS pUZ 81-/ 102

¥ Jo ¢ abed

810Z ‘0€ ANNI IONVIVE ANN4 ONIANI

JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3g a3ilsnrav
sjuswaleIsay Jayln

L10Z ‘L AINr 3ONVYIVE ANNd ONINNID3g

JONVIVE ANN4 NI 3ONVHD 13N

/@S pue sa0Inog Buioueul4 JaylO [elol

swelboid pajouisay 0] suonnguuoy
s9s Jayl0
$321N08 J8Y10
INO Siasuei] punusu|
U] siajsuel] punyaiuj
(s3SN) ANV $S32HNOS ONIONVNI4 ¥IHLO

SNOILVH3dO WOX¥4 ONILTNS3Y

JONVIVE ANN4 NI (3SV3¥03Q) 40 3SVIHONI

sainypuadx3 |Bjo]
$1s09) voddng 10a1pujacalq
oBinQ Jeyo
AepnQ [eyded
sainypuadx3 BunesadQ JaylQ pue saoinag
salddng pue yoog
syyauag aahkojdw]
sauejeg payisseD
salejeg pajedyiuad
SIHNLIANIIX3

sanuanay B0
sonuaAay |B20T JBYI0
sonuaAay s1el1g Jayln
Sanuansy |eispa4
$82IN0S 4407
S3INN3IA3IN

SANN4 S103rodd 1vl1idvo

/59'792'L8 $ 0Z9vzZE'C $ zze's GLG'G9L'9 66L°99.2. %
8/0'v0L's8 902’220’ 06G'L¥.'T ¥08'922'9 L1¥'€95°2/
8/0'v0L'S8 902'220' 065°L¥L'T ¥08'9/.'9 LIP'€9G'2L
(Lzv'eeg'E) (985°269) (89zZ'ceL'T) (682'119) zel'eoz
000'000'52L - (86£'658'9) = 86E£'658'LEL
000°000'621 - - - 000°000°GZL
(86£'658°9) = (86£°'658'9) - 2
86£°'658'9 - - » 86£'658'9
(Lz¥'6E8'82L) (985°/69) 0EL'9ZL'Y (68Z'L19) (9/9'959°LEL)
vZL'vEL LEL OLL'GLE'S = 682'29L°C G2.'952°2E)
EEB'VBL'Y 009'982°2 - £€€'806°L =
z68'ez6'02L 9v0'820°L & 9/5'8¥T 0£Z' LF9'6LL
z21'998'L #90°L - 08€'S 8/9'658°/
6£/°'282'2 - = - 6£.'282'C
/zZL°208 - - - 121'208
LG6'6G9'L - - - LGB'6S9'L
£0£'668'8 ¥Z1'819'¢C 0EL'92L'Y 000°LSS'L 6+0'009
BE6'VOE'E 0£0°20Z'L 098'9 000°LGS'L 60'009
#9£'0€G'S 60 LLY'L 0.Z'6LL'Y 5 -
- w [, - - -
sSann4d AVILNO IVLIdVD S31LMIoV4 S31LM1ov4 ONIaTINg
AV1LlNO ENY ELEL JOOHDS IVLIdYD
VLIV TV.LOL vID3dS ALNNOD
JONVIVE ANN4 NI SIONVHO ANV SIHNLIANIdX3 ‘SINNIAIYE 40 LINIJWILVIS
SANNL LO3rodd IVLIdVD - L8043y WIYN3LNI ANZ 8L02-2102
9 a|npayos 1O0M1SId TOOHOS A3I4INN V1SOD VHINOD 1S3IM



dx3 Asy JaylQ - BUoQ- Spun4 |y jo Alewwing wuslu| puz 81-/L0Z t J0 ¢ abed
22lL'zes'90L $ 959'0se'ee $ 8vr'c0LL $ $ ZLL'OV6 $ G06°/65'08 $ 810Z ‘0€ INNr IDNVYIVE ANNd ONIANI
668°'189'¢0L 959°0s€'ee 9/v'eov’e ZLLove 069'/26'9/ JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3S a31snrav
- - - - - SUETNENIEENPETg)
66818901 969°05E'€e 9.L¥'eor'e - ZLL'ove 059'/26'9. 210Z ‘L ANr 3ONVYIVE ANNd ONINNIDIE
l22'018°C = (820°092) - 6§56C'0/9'E JONVY1VE ANNd NI 3ONVHD L3N
- = - = - - 398 pue saainog Buioueul4 JayiQ |e10 |
- - - - - - sweiboid pajousay o] suonnguuod
- - - - - - sasn 48yl0
- - - - - - $221N08 JBYI0
= - - - - = INQ siajsuel] punpa|
- - - - - = U| SI8JSUBI] punuau|
(s3sN) ANV S3DUNOS ONIONVYNIL ¥3IHLO
122016'C - (820'092) - G52'0.9'¢ SNOILYY3dO WO¥L ONILTNS3Y
JONVIVE ANN4 NI (3SVY3ND3A) 40 ISVYIHONI
0BY'6¥6'ZLL ZL¥'S.0'6L G15'699°C = £95¥02'L6 sainypuadx3 [ejoL
- - - - - - $1809 Hoddng 1oauipulAoaaQg
£96'¥02'1L6 2 = i . £€95'702°L6 oBinQ 18yio
- ) = - - . AepnQ exde)
650°G¥S'LT ZLy'SL0'6L ¥9'69v'C = . = sainypuadx3 BuneladQ JaylQ pue s8oIAIeg
009t - 009'¢ = = - sal|ddng pue xoog
Siv'LL - Giv'LL - - - syjauag aakojdwg
£6/'v2l = €6.'vZL - - 5 saleleg palyisse|D
- = - - 2 = SolEe[eS pajediua)
S3IHNLIANIdX3
L12'658'GLL ZLy'SI0'6L /87°'606'L ™ 818'7.8'¥6 senuaAay |ejo]
L6'9ZE LLL ZLy'GL0'6L 181'606°L - - Zr0'Zve’06 sanuaAsy [B207 JBYl0
v8v'LLE E = = . 8 LLE senusAay 3J.lS JBYI0
Z62'GSSL'y = - - - Z6Z'SSL'y Sanuanay |eiepa4
z $ - - = - - $821N0% 4497
SANN3IAINH
SaNn4d Slid3N3g JONVNSNI IDINY3S (sd02) LINN NOILdW3a3y
H3HL1O EER IR 4738 1930 ININOJINOD | ANV LS3H3LNI
IVLOL JIIAY3S 1930 anNog SANNd ¥3H1O
3ONVIVE ANN4 NI SIONVHD ANV SFANLIANIAX3 ‘SINNIAIY 40 ININILVIS
SANNd ¥3HLO - 1840d3d WIN3LNI ANZ 81L0Z-2102
g8 ||npayos 10141SI1d TOOHOS A3I4INN V1SOD VHINOD 1SIM



Section 3

FIRST INTERIM REPORT
STATE FORMS




West Contra Costa Unified

Second Interim
TABLE OF CONTENTS

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Form TCI
G = General Ledger Data: S = Supplemental Data
Data Supplied For:
2017-18
Board
201718 Approved 2017-18 201718
Original Operating Actuals to Projected
Form Description Budget Budget Date Totals
011 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
09l Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
111 Adult Education Fund G G G G
121 Child Development Fund G G G G
13l Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
141 Deferred Maintenance Fund
151 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects G G G G
18I School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
211 Building Fund G G G G
251 Capital Facilities Fund G G G G
301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
351 County School Facilities Fund G G G G
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects G G G G
49| Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
51l Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G G G G
52| Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units G G G G
53l Tax Override Fund
561 Debt Service Fund
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
611 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
621 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63l Other Enterprise Fund
66l Warehouse Revolving Fund
671 Self-Insurance Fund G G G G
711 Retiree Benefit Fund G G G G
73l Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Al Average Daily Attendance s S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CHG Change Order Form
Ci Interim Certification S
ESMOE _ Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SIAl Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
01CSI Criteria and Standards Review S

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: tci (Rev 04/5/2017)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 3/2/2018 2:53 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| ‘ i Board Approved | Projected Year =~ Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget = Operating Budget ‘ Actuals To Date Totals | (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) | (D) (E) {F)
‘A. REVENUES
| | I
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 I 267,138,118.00 266,418,841.00 | 88,5649,374.50  266,418,841.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| | I
; 2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 | 13,906.80 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8599 | 5,056,871.00 9,650,809.00 4,704,662.99 9,650,809.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 \’ 1,730,922.00 } 1,739,422.00 2,330,163.24 1,739,422.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES | 273,925911.00 |  277,809,072.00 | 95,598,107.53 277,809,072.00
[ I I I I
|B. EXPENDITURES ‘ ‘ |
| |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 95,554,851.00 94,980,820.00 | 52,975,905.16 94,980,820.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
! 2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 31,177,130.00 | 131,396,653.00 | 18,195833.75 31,396,653.00 l 0.00 0.0%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 58,729,506.00 57,837,264.00 | 32,439,867.17 | 57,837,264.00 ; 000  0.0%
|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 6,179,505.00 6,255,540.00 | 2,541,512.46 . 6,255,540.00 | 0.00 \ 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 { 34,261,254.00 | 33,494,197.00 15,841,616.81 | 33,494,197.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 L 248,871.00 ‘ 828,360.00 | 750,331.86 | 828,360.00 0.00 0.0%
|
| 7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 |
‘ Costs) 7400-7499 | 1,250,202.00 1,250,202.00 | 1,103,627.53 ‘ 1,250,202.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
‘ 8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 } {2,232,840.00), {3.131,404.00), (834.370.00)11 (3,131,404.00), 0.00 I 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES | 225168,479.00 | 222,911,632.00 | 123,014,324.74 222,911,632.00 : | ]
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES | |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER | |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) | 48,757,432.00 54,897,440.00 (27,416,217.21)| 54,897,440.00 B
I I
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | | |
| |
|
| 1) Interfund Transfers | ‘ |
| a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses | ! | !
| a) Sources 8930-8979 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (55,076,664.00), (55‘234,551.00}‘ (7,340,025.11), {55,234,5651.00)| 0.00 0.0%
__4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | (55,076,664.00) (55,234,551.00) (7,340,025.11) {55,234,551.00)| \
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:55 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

[ I
| | Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
| Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B& D) (E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | |
BALANCE (C + D4) | (6,319,232.00) (337,111.00)  {34,756,242.32) (337,111.00)|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES i
| 1) Beginning Fund Balance |
| a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 49,204,681.69 49,202,181.69 49,202,181.69 i 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 (_J,O%‘
i ¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) _ 49,204,681.69 49,202,181.69 . 49,202,181.69 [ }
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) | 49,204,681.69  49,202,181.69 49,202,181.69
i 2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) . 42,88544969 |  48,865,070.69 | 48,865,070.69 |
1 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance | | | [ |
a) Nonspendable ‘ | | |
Revolving Cash 9711 70,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 I
Stores 9712 230,000.00 230,000.00 230,000.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 l - 0.00 L 0.00 ‘
All Others o719 | 000, 000 0.00 ‘
‘ b) Restricted 9740 [ o 000, ~_0.00 o 0.00
¢) Committed
| Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ ) 0.00 |
} Other Commitments 9760 500,000.00 | 170,222.01 { 170,222.01 |
E-Rate Technology 0000 9760 !5_00, 000.00 ] |
Reserve to Equal 6% (Fund 17 adj) 0000 9760 ! 170,222.01
| Reserve to Equal 6% (Fund 17 adj) 0000 9760 \ 170,222.01
I d) Assigned ; }
Other Assignments 9780 r 1,287,850.00 | 1,287,850.00 | 1 1,287,850.00
| ‘ }
‘ Reserve pending attendance audit (Mic 0000 9780  1,287,850.00 | ) | ) ‘
i
Reserve for Attendance Audit (Middle ¢ 0000 9780 ] |1,287,850.00 : |
Reserve for Attendance Audit (Middle ¢ 0000 9780 | , 1,287,850.00
| e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | I |
| |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,567,783.00 10,969,944.00 | 10,969,944.00 | I
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 30,229,816.69 36,137,054.68 | 36,137,054.68

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 2 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:55 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals [Col B & D) (E/B)
igescrlptlon Resource Codes  Codes | (A) | (B) | (9] (D) (E) | (A
T T
LCFF SOURCES ‘
Principal Apportionment |
‘ State Aid - Current Year 8011 161,191,753.00 ‘ 158,744,504.00 | 86,749,311.90  158,744,594.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 34,627,181.00 | 34,135,919.00 17,320,310.00 | 34,135,919.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| Tax Relief Subventions | |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 | 613,906.00 1 608,150.00 | 0.00 608,150.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
Timber Yield Tax 8022 | 0.00 0.00 } 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 3,665.00 3,732.00 | 0.00 | 3,732.00 0.00 | 0.0%
County & District Taxes ; ‘
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 | 64,61495200  67979,021.00  (14,304503.91)  67.979,021.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 241047500 2,442,879.00 2,295,504.39 | 2,442879.00 0.00  0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 000, ~ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00|  00%
| |
Supplemental Taxes 8044 3,146,831.00 ‘ 3,502,497.00 (143,202.19) 3,502,497.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation | |
Fund (ERAF) 8045 11,824,185.00 | 12,307,487.00 688,300.72 12,307,487.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds 1
(S8 617/699/1992) 8047 | 0.00 | 0.00 1,597,302.98 ; 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from 1 ‘ ‘ : |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) |
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
| |
Less: Non-LCFF | |
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 276,332,948.00 : 279,724,279.00 ‘ 94,203,023.89 | 279,724,279.00 | 0.00 0.0%
‘ |
LCFF Transfers | |
Unrestricted LCFF '
Transfers - Current Year 0c00 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other LCFF |
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 | (11,194,830.00) (13,305,438.00) (5,653,649.39)| {13,305,438.00} 0.00 0.0%,
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%:
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 | 0.00 0.00 } 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES ‘ 267,138,118.,00 ‘r 266,418,841.00 J 88,549,374.50 266,418,841.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
‘FEDERAL REVENUE ‘ ‘ ‘
| |
| Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 ~0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 000 Qoo 000 0.0
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 | ~ . {000 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 ‘
|
Donated Food Commeodities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 \
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 = 00| 00| 0.__09_'__ a— 0.00
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 | |
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 | |
| | |
Title 11, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 | L
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 3 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:55PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| | Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
| Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
lDescriptlon Resource Codes Codes Ay (B) 1 {C) | (D) (E) (F}
| - S ——— e il - By
Title 1, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program 4201 8290
‘ Title Ill, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290
Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools |
‘ Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLB) 4610 8290 ‘
3012-3020, 3030-
3199, 4036-4126,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510 8290
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 . . |
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 | 13,906.80 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 13906.80 0.00 0.00 1 0.0%
|OTHER STATE REVENUE | |
. Other State Apportionments 1
‘ ROC/P Entitlement |
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
| Current Year 6500 8311
|
| Prior Years 6500 8319 | ] f
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.0%,
| All Gtner State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.0 0.0 0.00 000 000  0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 | ~0.00 ~_0.00 ~ 0,00 ~_0b.oo \ )
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 1,159,988.00 | 5,753,926.00 2,367,729.00 5,753,926.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| |
| Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 _3,896,883.00 3,896,883.00 2,217,366.81 ' 3,896,883.00 0.00 | o.q%‘
‘ Tax Relief Subventions ‘ i
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | |
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%;
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 F
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 |
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590 ‘
| California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
| American Indian Early Childheod Education 7210 8590 |
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 ;
Common Core State Standards |
Implementation 7405 8590 | 1
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 119,567.18 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,056,871.00 9,650,809.00 | 4,704,662.99 9,650,809.00 | 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017)

Page 4

Printed: 3/2/2018 2:56 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} (C) (D) (E) | (F)
|{OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
i Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
‘ Other Restricted Levies
| Secured Roll 8615 ___ooO, 00O} @ 000 0.0
| Unsecured Roll 866 000 000|000 0.00 |
‘ Prior Years' Taxes 8617 | - . boo) 000 000 _0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 000 000 000 000 o ot
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes I ! ‘
Parcel Taxes 8821 000 000 000 00| 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 ... ooo| 0.00 | 000 - O'UO'T' - 000  00%
Community Redevelopment Funds
‘ Not Subject to LGFF Deduction 8625 | 000 | 0.00 000 000
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF | |
Taxes 8629 | 0.00 I - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Sales : ‘ | i
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 { 0.00 0.00 0-00_; ] 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
| Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 | _ 000 0.00 000 _ 0.00 | 0.0%
| All Other Sales 8639 3 0.00 l ) 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 430,922.00 | 43092200 42149365 430,922.00 0.00 | 0.0%
‘ Interest 8660 100,000.00 100,000.00 666,385.68 | 100,000.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
; Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 | 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Fees and Contracts | '
| Adult Education Fees 8671 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.0%|
| Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 000 0.00 ; 0.09_‘_ _ 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0“(&‘
‘ Interagency Services 8677 | 0.00 } 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 ) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 \ 0.00 | 0.0%
| Other Local Revenue
| Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 ’ - 0.00 0.00 | 000, 0,00 0.00 1 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 ) 0.00 0.00 000 _0.00 |- !
! All Other Local Revenue 8699 i 1,200,000.00 1,208,500.00 | 1,242,283.91 | 1,208,500.00 I 0.00 } 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 o.oo; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Transfers Of Apportionments ’ !
Special Education SELPA Transfers |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792 :
| FromJPAs 6500 8793
| ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792 i
| FromJPAs 6360 8793 |
l Other Transfers of Apportionments i
‘ From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
From JPAS All Other 8793 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE i 1,730,922.00 1,739,422.00 | 2,330,163.24 1,739,422.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
TOTAL, REVENUES | 27392591100 277,809,072.00 |  95598,107.53 |  277,809,072.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%!

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 5 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:56 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Conira Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

[

| | Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget = Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) {E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | (C) (D) (E) | (F}
|
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 | 78,697,094.00 77,282,559.00 | 43,169,632.43 | 77,282,559.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
‘ Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 | 3,213,170.00 | 3,190,436.00 1,799,631.67 | 3,190,436.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 11,661,001.00 | 12,141,977.00 | 6,709,123.86 | 12,141,977.00 0.00 | 0.0%
‘ Other Certificated Salaries 1900 1,993,586.00 2,365,848.00 | 1,297,617.20 | 2,365,848.00 ; e 0.00 : 0.0%.
I | ‘
. TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES | 95,554,851.00 94,980,820.00  52,975,905.16 94,980,820.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
| | | |
| Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 | 2,317,536.00 | 2,482,791.00 | 1,215,692.56 | 2,482,791.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 10,679,218.00 | 10,514,913.00 | 6,553,589.61 10,514,913.00 | 0.00 J _ 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 3,850,570.00 | 3,854,734.00 2,038,986.75 3,854,734.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 11,390,455.00 11,630,143.00 6,686,957.89  11,630,143.00 | 0.00  0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 } 2,939,351.00 L 2914,072.00 _1,700606.94 | 2,914,072.00 l - 0.00 | 0.0%_:
I I I
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES ) | 31,177,130.00 1\ 31,396,653.00 18,195,833.75 | 31,396,653.00 | 000  00%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
. i ' l
STRS 3101-3102 | 13,463,386.00 | 13,392,108.00 | 7,419,823.63 | 13,392,108.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 | 4,906,526.00 4,864,608.00 2,525,089.80 | 4,864,608.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 3,622,118.00 | 3,605,122.00 2,039,326.02 3,605,122.00 0.00 | 0.0%
‘ Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 19,621,415.00 18,718,651.00 |  10,764,904.86 | 18,718,651.00 0.00 0.0%/
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 ‘ 63,254.00 ‘ 62,817.00 34,876.75 | 62,817.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,588,786.00 | 3,584,943.00 2,057,393.67 3,584,943.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
! OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 12,919,769.00 12,994,905.00 | 7,234,785.91 | 12,994,905.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | ] 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
| Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | 544,252.00 614,110.00 l 363,666.53 | 614,110.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | 58,729,506.00 | 57,837,264.00 32,439,867.17 | 57,837,264.00 0.00 | 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ‘
| | ‘ ‘ |
‘ Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 | 2,327,709.00 | 822,409.00 | ~ 27,655.02 | 822,409.00 | 000 0.0%
| |
| Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 544,400.00 | 431,563.00 179,526.83 | 431,563.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
| Materials and Supplies 4300 2,956,144.00 3,662,100.00 1,797,574.86 3,662,100.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 | 351,252.00 | 1,339,468.00 536,755.75 | 1,339,468.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
Food 4700 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES . 6,179,505.00 6,255,540.00 2,541,512.46 | 6,255,540.00 0.00 | 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |
Subagreements for Services 5100 2,001,628.00 1,728,341.00 ! 531,290.20 1,728,341.00 \ 0.00 0.0%,
Travel and Conferences 5200 374,391.00 547,876.00 163,374.51 ‘ 547,876.00 0.00 | 0.0%
I Dues and Memberships 5300 | 81,709.00 89,451.00 65,290.88 89,451.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Insurance 5400-5450 : 1,785,928.00 1,759,828.00 | 1,615,621.59 1,759,828.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 | 5,281,000.00 | 5,118,000.00 | 3117,153.98 | 5,118,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
‘ Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 ! 947,720.00 1,028,204.00 ' 440,628.62 | 1,028,204.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 {18,132.00 {18,132.00) (1,243,308.00 ' 18,132.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 160,473.00 204,300.00 107,844.46 204,30000 0.00 | 0.0%
i Professional/Consulting Services and |
Operating Expenditures 5800 22,050,738.00 21,323,601.00 10,583,987.05 21,323,601.00 | 0.00 0.0%
p g I I | | ] | : !
| Communications 5900 1,595,799.00 1,712,728.00 | 459,733.52 1,712,728.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER | |
| OPERATING EXPENDITURES | 34,261,254.00 33,494,197.00 15,841,616.81 33,494,197.00 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a {(Rev 06/08/2017) Page 6 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:56 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

|
! Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date | Totals {ColB&D) | (E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) (D) ({E) | (F)
‘CAPITAL OUTLAY | ‘ }
| | i
. Land 6100 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| | ‘ | |
} Land Improvements 6170 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 19,200.00 523,721.00 518,393.35 623,721.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Books and Media for New School Libraries | |
or Major Expansicn of School Libraries 6300 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 229,671.00 304,639.00 | 231,938.51 304,639.00 0.00 | 0.0%]
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 000  0.0%
‘ TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY - 24&.371.00_:_ 828,360.00 750,331.86 828,360.00 _qpp_l 0.0%
|OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ‘ ‘
| | 1
| Tuition 1 |
‘ Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict ‘
Attendance Agreements Mmoo 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%,
State Special Schools 7130 | 6500000 ~65,000.00 ~ 60,546.00 _ 65,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
| Tuilion, Excess Costs, andfor Deficit Payments | | | ‘
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 41 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 000! 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues ‘ |
‘ To Districts or Charter Schools 211 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 ‘ ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 - 0.00 | 000, 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
‘ Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments | | { |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 [ ‘ |
|
To Counly Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
| ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223 - N o B - ]
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
| fi
All Other Transfers 72817283 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000,  0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7209 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
| |
Debt Service | ‘
Debt Service - Interest 7438 | 435,202.00 | 435,202.00 382,788.75 | 435,202.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 | 750,000.00 750,000.00 660,292.78 750,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,250,202.00 1,250,202.00 | 1,103,627.53 1,250,202.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
iOTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ' | |
| Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 | (1,185,602.00) (2,126,108.00)| {712,615.05)| (2,126,108.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 3 (1,047,238.00) (1,005,296.00) {121,754.95) (1,005,296.00) 0.00 0.0%
| |
| TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (2,232,840.00) (3,131,404.00) (834,370.00) (3,131,404.00) 0.00 | 0.0%
T I
| i |
|TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 225168,479.00  222,911,632.00 | 123,014324.74  222.911,632.00 ~ 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017)

Page 7

Printed: 3/2/2018 2:57 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricied {Resources 0000-1999) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

i | Board Approved Projected Year |  Difference | % Diff
| Object  Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) | €) (D) (E) (F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ‘
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
| |
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 | 0.00 | 0.0 ! oo0, 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and | }
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | 0.00 ’ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ! ‘ ‘
1 !
To: Child Development Fund 7611 ~0.00 000 0.00 ‘ _0.00 000 0.0%,
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 000 ~0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ | |
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 | 0.00 | i 0.00 | ) 0.00 ~___0.00C | 0.0%,
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000,  00%
| |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT } 000, 000 0:00.[. . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SQURCES/USES ‘
|
SOURCES ‘ |
State Apporticnments I | 1 ' |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%|
Proceeds ' |
Proceeds from Sale/Lease- | |
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources j ‘
| Transfers from Funds of ‘ |
‘ Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8965 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates | i |
of Participation 8971 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
| Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 i ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 U.O%:
All Cther Financing Sources 8979 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
‘ (c) TOTAL, SOURCES | 0.00, 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| USES ‘ 1 ‘
Transfers of Funds from ‘ 1
| Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%)|
‘ All Other Financing Uses 7699 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES l 0.00 i 000 ) 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ; ‘ '
| Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 ¢ (55,076,664.00) (55‘234,551.00}i (7,340,025 11) (55,234,551.00), 0.00 0.0%
| Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
_ (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS | (55,076,664.00), (55,234,551.00) (7,340,025.11) (55,234,551.00), 0.00 0.0%
ETOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | |
| (a-b+c-d+e) B (55,076,664.00) (55,234,551.00) (7,340,025.11) (55,234,551.00) 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 8 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:57 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| | Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) | (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) (D) | {E) (3]
[ |
A. REVENUES } |
‘ 1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 19,205422.00 |  23,566,066.00 7,856,015.09  23,566,066.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599  26,666,979.00 32,698,862.00 21,440,897.45  32,698,862.00 | _ 0.00 0.0% |
‘ 4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 16,673,304.00  17,041,380.00 10,450,356.12 | 17,041,380.00 i 000  0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES | 62,635,705.00 73,306,308.00 39,747,268.66 | 73,306,308.00 |
1 T \
B. EXPENDITURES | !
| |
|
‘ 1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 35,892,881.00 40,075,530.00 21,093,504.32 | 40,075,530.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 [ 24,074,089.00 23,871,844.00 | 12,965,212.42 ‘ 23,871,844.00 0.00 I 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3989 ; 26,298,226.00 24,482,516.00 13,867,135.72 ~ 24,482,516.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 6,518,013.00 ‘ 13,894,538.00 | 3,050,049.14 13,894,538.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 23,152,569.00 29,817,262.00 | 13,789,929.76 29,817,262.00 0.00 0.0%!
| |
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 978,272.00 6,041,867.00 | 2,984,425.69 | 6,041,867.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 I[ | |
Costs) 7400-7499 | 725,297.00 727,297.00 | 0.00 | 727,297.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 1,185,602.00 | 2,126,108.00 712,615.05  2,126,108.00 000  00%
| 9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 118,824,949.00 141,036,962.00 | 68,462,872.10 141,036,962.00 ‘
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER | | | |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (56,189,244.00)  (67,730,654.00) (28,715,603.44), (67,730,654.00) |
'D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES f | |
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)
2) Other Sources/Uses | !
| a)Sources 8930-8979 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
! b) Uses 7630-7699 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
‘ :
3) Centributions 8980-8999 | 55,076,664.00 55,234,551.00 7,340,025.11 55,234,551.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
i 4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | 55,076,664.00 | 55,234,551.00 | 7,340,025.11 55,234,551.00 | ‘
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repcr04/10/2017) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:57 PM



2017-18 Second

Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

f
‘ Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals | {ColB&D) (E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) | (F)
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND ‘ : |
BALANCE (C + D4) | (1,112,580.00) (12,496,103.00) (21,375,5678.33) (12,496,103.00)
T |
|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
‘ |
| 1) Beginning Fund Balance [ |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 23,263,117.74 |  23,265,616.76 | 23,265,616.76 0.00 ; _0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 000 0.00 ‘ _ 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 23,263,117.74 23,265,616.76 | . 23,265616.76 | |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) | 23,263,117.74 ,,273,265.616.7&__" ~ 23,265,616.76
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) \[ 22,150,537.74  10,769,513.76 _10,769,513.76
Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash LT N I 0.00 B 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 ; 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures o713 | 0.00 | 0.0 0.00
All Others 9719 B 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 | 22,150,537.75 1 10,769,513.76 10,769,513.76 ‘
i |
¢} Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 { 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned ‘
Other Assignments 9780 000 0.00 — 0.00
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated J
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000 0.00 | 000 |
|
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (0.01)] 0.00 | | 0.00 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017)

Page 2

Printed: 3/2/2018 2:57 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

T
} | Board Approved i Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object Original Budget ‘ Operating Budget  Actuals To Date | Totals ‘ (Col B & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | {B) | {C) | (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES ! 1
‘ Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 000 000 000 000
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 B 0.00 0.00 000 ~ 0.00
‘ State Aid - Prior Years 8018 | ooo| 000, 000 0.00 |
| Tax Relief Subventions |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 ~_0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 ~0.00 | '
|
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 000 000 ~0.00 | |
County & District Taxes
| Secured Roll Taxes 8041 ~_0.00 ~_0.00 000 ~_0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 000 000 000,  000]
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Supplemental Taxes 8044 ~_0.00 ~0.00 000 ~0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation |
Fund (ERAF) 8045 e 000, 000 — 0.00 0.00 |
Community Redevelopment Funds 1
(58 617/699/1992) 8047 | 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.00 ‘
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 000, 0.00 | 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royaities and Bonuses 8081 0,00 0.00 0.00, 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 000 000 000, 0.00
|
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8o8 . 0.00] 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
| Subtotal, LCFF Sources — Qo0 0ooO| Q00| 000 -
LCFF Transfers
| |
Unrestricted LCFF I |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 | N S I | |
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Cther 8091 0.00 000 000 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Properly Taxes 8096 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 | | |
| Property Taxes Transfers 8097 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Pricr Years 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
FEDERAL REVENUE I
| I ‘
| Maintenance and Operations 8110 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000  00%
Special Education Entitiement 8181 5,400,000.00 | 5,400,000.00 0.00 5,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 | 1,479,482.00 1,484,411.00 r 15,010.76 1,484,411.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 I 0.00 ~ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 t‘ 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%%
| Donated Food Commodities 8221 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Forest Reserve Funds 8260 |rﬁ 000 0.00 | ~ 0.00 _ 000
Flood Control Funds 8270 _000| 000, 000 0.00 | i
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | ]
| FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 00%
| Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 L 0.0%
| | |
| Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 7,097,959.00 11,234,547.00 | 4,562,074.61 | 11,234,547.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
! Title Il, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 | 1,814,899.00 1,725,987.00 1,389,802.28 1,725,987.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 3 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:58 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

—
| | Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes | {A) | (B) (C) (D) {E) | (F)
| Title I, Part A, Immigrant Education | ' |
| Program 4201 8290 106,374.00 242,824.00 ‘ 48,603.07 ‘ 242,824.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%,
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner | | | |
Program 4203 8290 | 1,541,748.00 | 1,904,434.00 | 1,270,367.65 1,904,434.00 0.00 0.0%)|

Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLB) 4610 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

3012-3020, 3030- i
3199, 4036-4126, |

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510 8200 | 335,192.00 122,850.00 | 61,426.00 122,850.00 | 000  00%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 | 275,362.00 | 224,947.00 15,624.83 224,947.00 000  00%
| All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 1,244,386.00 1,226,066.00 | 493,106.89 | 1,226,066.00 | 000 00%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE ) 19,29542200 2356606600 785601500  23,566,066.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ‘ ‘

Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement [
Prior Years 6360 8319 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 . 0.00| 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan l i | |
Current Year 6500 8311 |  17,301,964.00 |  17,301,964.00 9,412,956.30 | 17,301,964.00 000, 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 | ) 0.00 1 i 0.00 | ) 0.00 j 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 | - 0.00 1 _____ 0.00 0.00 1 ] 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 [ - 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 ) 0.00 | |
! Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 | 1,217,776.00 : 1,217,776.00 | 736,086.16 : 1,217,776.00 | 0.00 0.0%!
Tax Relief Subventions | |
| Restricted Levies - Other l
| Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 } - __Q.Q_C_l_j;_ ) 0.00 ! 0.00 ~0.00 ‘ 000 0.0%i
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 3,505,467.00 3,711,261.00 2,391,995.29 | 3,711,261.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 _ 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant | I
Program 6387 8590 i 146,272.00 | 3,603,847.00 | 3,603,847.21 3,603,847.00 | B 0.00 | 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%:
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 1,300,000.00 | 1,300,000.00 | 3,249,559.00 | 1,300,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 [ 0.00 ! 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Common Core State Standards ‘ |
Implementation 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Cther 8590 ! 3,195,500.00 I 5,564,014.00 2,046,452.49 5,564,014.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 26,666,979.00 ! 32,698,862.00 | 21,440,897 .45 32,698,862.00 | 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 4 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:58 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| | Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
‘{Descrlptlon Resource Codes Codes | (A) | {B) (C}) (D) (E) (F)
|OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
| Other Local Revenue ‘ |
‘ County and District Taxes |
Other Restricted Levies | | |
Secured Roll 8615 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Supplemental Taxes 8618 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
I Non-Ad Valorem Taxes | 1
| Parcel Taxes 8621 9,751,593.00 | 9,751,593.00 | 9,649,801.47 | 9,751,593.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
Other 8622 | 5,560,000.00 5,550,000.00 ‘ (57,828.17), 5,550,000.00 000  00%
Community Redevelopment Funds | | |
‘ Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF | | |
Taxes 8629 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Sales ‘ |
‘ Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 | 000 000, 0.00 1 e (0100 0.00 | 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 l 000 10.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 j 0.00 ~0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.0%
\ All Other Sales 8639 0.00 - 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 33,812.00 33,812.00 . 33,812.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 - 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 | o G‘OQ_T__ 0.00 i ~ 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 ~____D.oo 000 0.0 ~_0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
‘ Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Interagency Services 8677 | 0.00 | 199,769.00 ‘ 0.00 199,769.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 coo 000 0.00 000 | . 0.00 0.0%,
| Other Local Revenue !
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustrme 8691 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | _ |
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 ____0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
‘ All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,371,711.00 | 1,506,206.00 | 824,570.82 | 1,506,206.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.0%
|
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments 1 | | |
Special Education SELPA Transfers | |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
‘ ROC/P Transfers |
| From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 , 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Other Transfers of Apportionments ‘
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000, 00%
1 TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 16,673,304.00 17,041,380.00 10,450,356.12 17,041,380.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 62,635,705.00 | 73,306,308.00 39,747,268.66 73,306,308.00 | 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 3/2/2018 2:58 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
1 | Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % DIff
| Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) | (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B}) | (C) (D) (E) ‘ (F)
|CERTIFICATED SALARIES !
| |
! Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 | 23,305,749.00 27,418,825.00 14,499,734.17 27,418,825.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 1 6,350,733.00 | 6,259,830.00 | 3,455,335.30 6,259,830.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 2,782,500.00 L 2,987,190.00 1,406,054.33 | 2,987,190.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 3,453,899.00 3,409,685.00 | 1,732,380.52 3,409,685.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES |  35892881.00 4007553000 21,093,504.32 | 40,075,530.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 13,903,452.00 | 13,414,417.00 : 7,104,497.35 | 13,414,417.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 6,119,148.00 ' 5,797,788.00 | 3,260,244.35 | 5,797,788.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 \ 774,876.00 587,553.00 386,348.48 587,553.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 ‘ 2,176,294.00 | 2,232,268.00 | 1,288,112.38 2,232,268.00 0.00 0.0%
I Other Classified Salaries 2900 1,100,319.00 i 1,839,818.00 916,009.86 | 1,839,618.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
| TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES | 2407408900  23,871,844.00 12,965212.42 | 23,871544.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | |
} STRS 3101-3102 I ~ 4,625,878.00 | 5,122,806.00 2,510,995.03 5,122,806.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
PERS 3201-3202 3,769,679.00 I 3,692,830.00 1,803,716.91 | 3,692,830.00 | 0.00 0.0%
: OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 L 2,321,109.00 2,334,744.00 | 1,213,802.53 | ,2,334,‘!44.00__: 0.00 f 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 8,201,258.00  5749,176.00 4,443,357.33 | 5,749,176.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | _29,994.00 32,480.00 16,689.69 32,480.00 0.00 | 0.0%
~ Workers' Compensaticn 3601-3602 1,722,586.00 | 1,887,549.00 | 978,699.27 1,887,549.00 | 0.00 0.0%
‘ OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 5,305,558.00 5,384,695.00 2,736,572.74 5,384,695.00 000 0.0%
| OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 1 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 232,164.00 278,236.00 163,302.22 278,236.00 0.00 | 0.0%
' TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 26,298,226.00 | 24,482,516.00 | 13,867,135.72 24,482,516.00 | 0.00 | O'O%i
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | |
I .
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 | 2,098,214.00 2,130,255.00 ! 1,611,599.62 | 2,130,255.00 | 0.00 0.0%
1 Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 i 20,305.00 | 103,055.00 | {32,18?.12}5 103,055.00 0.00 | 0.0%
' Materials and Supplies 4300 ‘ 4,056,533.00 i 10,124,312.00 | 1,269,074.09 10,124,312.00 0.00 0.0%,
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 342,961.00 ‘ 1,536,916.00 201,562.55 1,536,916.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Food 4700 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | o.o_%‘
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | 6,518,013.00 13,894,538.00 3,050,049.14 ; 13,894,538.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES l ‘ |
| Subagreements for Services 5100 3,457,100.00 : 5,307,902.00 | 1,784,335.66 5,307,902.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
i Travel and Conferences 5200 551,101.00 | 1,312,506.00 | 355,859.80 1,312,506.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| Dues and Memberships 5300 27,000.00 94,106.00 I 79,975.23 94,106.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 | 0.00 L 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 r 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,506,830.00 | 2,273,506.00 1,214,436.92 | 2,273,506.00 0.00 0.0%
| Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 18,132.00 18,132.00 | 1,243,308.00 18,132.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 ! 13,912.00 66,056.00 i 24,189.90 66,056.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and | |
Cperating Expenditures 5800 17,559,724.00 | 20,725,482.00 9,081,025.75 | 20,725,482.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Communications 5900 18,770.00 I 19,572.00 6,798.50 | 19,572.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 23,152,569.00 29,817,262.00 | 13,789,929.76 29,817,262.00 | 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017)

Page &

Printed: 3/2/2018 2:58 PM



2017-18 Secend Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

l_ | T
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | (C) (D) (E) (F)
T |
CAPITAL OUTLAY ‘ ‘ 1
| |
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
! Land Improvements 6170 0.00 386,555.00 322,134.64 386,555.00 0.00 0.0%)
|
| Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 ~785,733.00 | 4,274,686.00 | 2,379,013.38 | 4,274,686.00 I _0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries | | | |
| | |
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Y - 2108 2.2 R ! |
Equipment 6400 ' 192,539.00 1,380,626.00 283277.67 |  1,380,626.00 | . 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY i ) ) S 978,272.00 6,041,867.00 | 2,984,425.69 6,041,867.00 000,  0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ‘ | | :
 Tuition 3 ‘
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 | 0.00 | ) 0.00 ~ 000 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, andfor Deficit Payments | | | | ‘
i Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 41 | 0.00 2,000.00 | 0.00 | 2,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 ‘ 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues | | ‘ | | 1
‘ To Districts or Charter Schools 211 | ) 0.00 = 0.00 | — 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 | - 000 000 - ~_0.00 ‘ ~_0.00 | ~0.00 i 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 ~ 000 0.00 | 000 I 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 ! i 0.00 - 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%,
| |
To JPAs 6500 7223 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.0%)
[ { |
‘ ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments | I 3 !
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 ) ) 0.00 | ] . 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 1‘ 0.0%,
| | | \ |
To County Offices 6360 7222 " 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 | 0.00 ) 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
| | |
‘ All Other Transfers 7281-7283 726,297.00 726,297.00 0.00 | 725,297.00 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7208 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| Debt Service | !
‘ Debt Service - Interest 7438 | 0.00 ' 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
| Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) . 725,297.00 727,297.00 0.00 | 727,297.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%|
:OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ‘ | ‘
| | |
| Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 1,185,602.00 2,126,108.00 | 712,615.05 2,126,108.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 | 0.00 0.00 1‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS | 1,185,602.00 2,126,108.00 | 712,615.05 2,126,108.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ I
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ) | 118,824,949.00 |  141,036,962.00 68,462,872.10  141,036,962.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 7 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:59 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals . {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) | {€) (D) | (E) (F)
T
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ‘ |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ‘ ‘
| | |
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 | 0.00 000 ~0.00 i ) 0.00 l 0.00 _ 0.0%
| From: Bond Interest and | |
‘ Redemption Fund 8914 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | 0.00 ] _o.oo} 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| | |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | | } |
|
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 ) 0.00 ) 0.00 | oo, 000,  0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 612 | 0.00 | 000 ) 0.00 | 0.00 | 3 000  0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ | | | ;
County School Facilities Fund 7813 0.00 | . 0.00 | 0.00 | : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 000 . 0.00 ) 0.00 000 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 | ~0.00 ~0.00 n 0.00 ] 000 " 0.00 } ~ 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | 000, 000 0.00 000 000 0.0%,
OTHER SOURCES/USES ’ ‘
| |
SOURCES |
|
‘ State Apportionments |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 000 | |
Proceeds
| Proceeds from Sale/Lease- |
| Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 | 0.00 | 0.00 | _0.00 000 0.0 { 0.0%
| | | | | |
Other Sources | | i
| Transfers from Funds of | | |
| Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%|
| i
| Long-Term Debt Proceeds | |
Proceeds from Certificates | |
of Participation 8971 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8g72 | 0.00 ! = 0.00 ‘ . 0.00 | 0.00 | ~0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 000 B 00| 0.00 1 = 000, 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Financing Sources 8979 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
{¢) TOTAL, SOURCES j 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
‘ I
USES \ i
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
All Other Financing Uses 7699 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000,  0.0%
ICONTRIBUTIONS i
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 55,076,664.00 55,234,551.00 7,340,025.11 | 55,234,551.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS _ . 55076,664.00  55234,551.00 7,340,02511  55,234,551.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| | |
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/IUSES | | |
(a-b+c-d+e) 55,076,664.00 55,234,551.00 7,340,025.11 55,234,551.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 8 Printed: 3/2/2018 2:59 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

[
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object = Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) | (E/B)
[Descrlptlon Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) | (C) (D) (E) | {F)
i | |
'A. REVENUES 1 : T
| |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 267,138,118.00  266,418,841.00 88,549,374.50  266,418,841.00 000  0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 i 1929542200 | 23,566,066.00 | 7,869,921.89 |  23,566,066.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| I I
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 31,723,850.00 42,349,671.00 26,145,560.44 | 42,349,671.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 18,404,226.00 | 18,780,802.00 | 12,780,519.36 | 18,780,802.00 | 000  0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 336,561,616.00 351,115,380.00 135,345,376.19 351,115,380.00 i_
T
B. EXPENDITURES i 1
| | I
| | ‘
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999  131,447,732.00 | 135,056,350.00 74,069,409.48  135,056,350.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 55251,219.00 55268,497.00 31,161,046.17 55,268,497.00 000 0.0%,
|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 85,027,732.00 | 8231978000 46,307,00289  82,319,780.00 000 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 12,697,518.00 |  20,150,078.00 ‘ 5,591,561.60 I _20,150,078.00 ‘ _0080|  0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999  57,413,823.00 63,311,459.00 | 29,631546.67 |  63,311,459.00 | 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 1,227,143.00 | 6,870,227.00 | 3,734,757.55 | 6,870,227.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| 7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 1,975,499.00 1,977,499.00 | 1,103,627.53 1,977,499.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | (1,047,238.00) (1.095,295.00)1 (12_1_,7_54_,95)} (1,005,296.00) ) 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 343,993,428.00 363,948,594.00 ‘ 191,477,196.84 ‘} 363,948,594.00
|C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ‘
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ‘ | |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) | (7,431,812.00) {12,833,214.00) (56,131,820.65) (12,833,214.00) !
|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ‘ I | l
1) Interfund Transfers ' ' | | ;
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Cther Sources/Uses | ‘ ;
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 J 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
b) Uses 76307699 000 0.00 000 0.00 000  0.0%
| 3) Contributions 8980-8999 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 1

Printed: 3/2/2018 2:59 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

I |
Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object Original Budget = Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) | (C) (D) {E) (F)
|
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND : ‘ ; |
BALANCE (C + D4) | (7,431,812.00) (12,833,214.00) (56,131,820.65)| (12,833,214.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ‘
1
1) Beginning Fund Balance | |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 72,467,799.43 | 72,467,798.45 72,467,798.45 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 ) 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 O'O%i
¢) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b} | 7246779943 |  72,467,798.45 72,467,798 45
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 72,467,799.43 | 72,467,798.45 72,467,798.45
|
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 65,035,987.43 | 59,634,584.45 59,634,584.45 |
‘ Components of Ending Fund Balance
| a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 70,000.00 | 70,000.00 | 70,000.00
Stores 9712 230,00000|  230,000.00 | 230,000.00 |
‘ Prepaid Expenditures 9713 | 00| 0.00 0.00 ‘
All Others 9719 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 |
b) Restricted 9740 22,150,537.75 10,769,513.76 10,769,513.76 |
‘ ¢) Committed : |
| Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 ‘L 500,000.00 - 170,222.01 ~ 170,222.01
E-Rate Technology 0000 9760 500,000.00 . )
i Reserve to Equal 6% (Fund 17 adj) 0000 9760 170,222.01
‘ Reserve to Equal 6% (Fund 17 adj) 0000 9760 170,222.01
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,287,850.00 i 1,287,850.00 1,287,850.00
i Reserve pending attendance audit (Mic 0000 9780 1,287,850.00 ' | i
| Reserve for Attendance Audit (Middle ( 0000 9780 .1,287,850.00 | :
Reserve for Attendance Audit (Middle ( 0000 9780 r |1_,2_87,550.00
i e) Unassigned/Unappropriated i |
| Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,567,783.00 | 10,969,944.00 10,969,944.00 |
|
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 30,229,816.68 36,137,054.68 36,137,054.68

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 2

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:00 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
! Board Approved | Projected Year Difference : % Diff
| Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) | (EB)
Description Resource Codes Codes | {A) | (B) | (C) (D} {E) (F)
I T
'LCFF SOURCES ! |
i
| Principal Apportionment ‘
State Aid - Current Year 8011 161,191,753.00  158,744,594.00 86,749,311.90 | 156,744,594.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%!
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 | 34,527,181.00 & 34,135919.00 |  17,320,310.00 34,135,919.00 0.00 I 0.0%
| State Ald - Prior Years 8019 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
| Tax Relief Subventions ‘ i
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 613,906.00 608,150.00 | 0.00 | 608,150.00 0.00 | 0.0%
‘ Timber Yield Tax 8022 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 3,665.00 3,732.00,‘ 0.00| 3,732.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
County & District Taxes | | '
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 64,614,952.00 | 67,979,021.00  (14,304,503.91)  67,979,021.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
‘ Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2,410,475.00 | 2,442,879.00 2,295,504.39 2,442,879.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 “ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| | |
Supplemental Taxes 8044 ‘ 3,146,831.00 | 3,502,497.00 | (143,202.19), 3,502,497.00 } 0.00 | 0.0%
1 Education Revenue Augmentation 1
Fund (ERAF) 8045 11,824,185.00 12,307,487.00 | 668,300.72 | 12,307,487.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds | | |
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 1,697,302.98 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| Penalties and Interest from ‘ | i
| Delinquent Taxes 8048 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | . 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%|
|
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) ‘ |
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%)|
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF | | ‘ |
(50%) Adjustment 8089 | 0.00 | 0.00 J 000, 000 0.00 0.0%
| |
| Subtotal, LCFF Sources 278,332,948.00  279,724,279.00  94,203,023.89 | 279.?24,279._00} 0.00 | 0.0%
LCFF Transfers |
Unrestricted LCFF i | '
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 i 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
i |
| All Other LCFF | | |
| Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 | 0.00 | _0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (11,194,830.00)  (13,305,438.00) (5.653,649.39),  (13,305,438.00) 0.00 0.0%
| Property Taxes Transfers 8097 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 \ 0.0%
| |
| LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 267,138,118.00  266,418,841.00  88,549,374.50 |  266,418,841.00 | 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
} Maintenance and Operations 8110 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
Special Education Entitlement 8181 ! 5,400,000.00 | 5,400,000.00 | 0.00 5,400,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| | T
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 | 1,479,482.00 | 1,484,411.00 | 15,010.76 | 1,484,411.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 00%
Donated Food Commedities 8221 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Flood Control Funds 8270 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| ‘ I I
} Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 | 7,097,959.00 | 11,234,547.00 4,562,074.61 11,234,547.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Title II, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 1,814,899.00 1,725,987.00 | 1,389,802.28 1,725,987.00 | 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 3 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:00 PM




2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % Diff

Object Criginal Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) | (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A} | (B} {C} (D} I (E) ___{F)
T
Title 11, Part A, Immigrant Education |
Program 4201 8290 | 106,374.00 | 242,824.00 | 48,603.07 | 242,824.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Title I1I, Part A, English Leamer '
Program 4203 8290 1,541,748.00 1,904,434.00 | 1,270,367.65 1,904,434.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools | | |
Grant Pragram (PCSGP) (NCLB) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
3012-3020, 3030- 3
3199, 4036-4126, ‘ ‘ ‘
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510 8200 335,192.00 122,850.00 |  61,425.00 | 122,850.00 | ) 0.00 0.0%|
| Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 275,382.00 224,947.00 | 15,624.83 224,947.00 : 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8200 1,244,386.00 1,226,066.00 507,013.69 1,226,066.00 0.00 0.0%,
| TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE | 19,295,422.00 | 23,566,066.00 7,869,921.89 23,566,086.00 | ) 0.00 0.0%
| | |
OTHER STATE REVENUE | |
Other State Apportionments | |
ROC/P Entitlement I |
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Special Education Master Plan ; 1 |
Current Year 6500 8311 \ 17,301,964.00 ‘ 17,301,964.00 9,412,956.30 17,301,964.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
| | [
| Prior Years 6500 8319 | 000 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
| All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | i 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| i
| Child Nutrition Programs 8520 : 000, 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.0%,
| Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 ’ 1,159,988.00 | 5,7563,926.00 2,367,729.00 5,753,926.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 | 5,114,659.00 | 5,114,659.00 | 2,953,452.97 5,114,659.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
i Restricted Levies - Other |
| Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 | 000 : 0.00 | 000, 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 | ] 0.00 0.00 000 ~ 0.00 ] o.qoi 0.0%
| |
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 | 0.00 | o 0.00 | ~_0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
| After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8500 | 3,505,467.00 3,711,261.00 2,391,996.29 | 3,711,261.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ Career Technical Education Incentive Grant | ‘
Program 6387 8500 | 146,272.00 3,603,847.00 } 3,603,847.21 3,603,847.00 } 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
‘ California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 1,300,000.00 | 1,300,000.00 ‘ 3,249,559.00 1,300,000.00 0.00 j 0.0%,
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)
|
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| Common Core State Standards |
Implementation 7405 8590 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
| All Other State Revenue All Other 8500 | 3,195,500.00 | 5,564,014.00 | 2,166,019.67 | 5,564,014.00 000  00%
_ TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE ) ] 31,723,850.00 42,349,671.00 | 26,145,560.44 | 42,349,671.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 4 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:00 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

I T T T

| | Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget = Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals | (ColB&D) (E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | (C) (D) | {E) (F)
I
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes |
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 0.0%
‘ Prior Years' Taxes 8617 ' 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes ; |
Parcel Taxes 8621 | 9.751,593.00 9,751,593.00 | 9,649.801.47 ~ 9,751,593.00 0.00 0.0%,
| Other 8622 5,550,000.00 5,550,000.00 (57.828.17), 5,550,000,00 _ 0.00 | 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds 5 ; | ‘
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 : 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF | |
Taxes 8629 ~0.00 ~0.00 ‘ 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | B _0.00, 0.00 0.0%|
| |
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 | 0.00 | 0.00 ’ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 \ 0.0%
| |
All Other Sales 8639 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Leases and Rentals 8650 ‘ 430,922.00 464,734.00 | 455,305.65 464,734.00 0.00 0.0%,
Interest 8660 100,000.00 100,000.00 | 666,385.68 i 100,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
! Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 J 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
; Fees and Contracts | |
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Interagency Services 8677 | 0.00 | 199,769.00 0.00 | 199,769.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I | I
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
| All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 _ 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Local Revenue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 | = 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,

I I |

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 ) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 J 0.00 j 0.00 | 0.0%,
All Other Local Revenue 8699 | 2,571,711.00 | 2,714,706.00 2,066,854.73 | 2,714,706.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Tuition 8710 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
Transfers Of Apportionments | : |

. Special Education SELPA Transfers |

| From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 | 0.00 } 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

| |
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

| ROC/P Transfers | ‘

\ From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 gre2 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 } 0.00 | 000 0.0%.
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

| From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

| From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%,

| All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

|

| TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 18,404,226.00  18,780,802.00 |  12,780,519.36 | 18,780,802.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 336,561,616.00 351,115,380.00 135,345,376.19 | 351,115,380.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:00 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

I Board Approved X Projected Year Difference % Diff
| Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) [C) (D) (E) (F)
|CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 102,002,843.00 | 104,701,384.00 ' 57,669,366.60 104,701,384.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 19,563,903.00 i 9,450,266.00 | 5,254,966.97 l 9.450.266‘004 0.00 0.0%,
| Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 14,433,501.00 | 15,129,167.00 | 8,115,178.19 | 15,129,167.00 | 0.00 0.0%5
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 5,447,485.00 5,775,533.00 3,029,897.72 5,775,633.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 131,447,732.00  135,056,350.00 | 74,069,409.48  135,056,350.00 0.00 | 0.0%
'CLASSIFIED SALARIES ‘
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 | 16,220,988.00 15,897,208.00 8,320,189.91 15,897,208.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 | 16,798,366.00 16,312,701.00 9,813,833.96 16,312,701.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 4,625,446.00 | 4,442,287.00 | 2,425,335.23 4,442,287.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 13,566,749.00 | 13,862,411.00 ; 7,985070.27 |  13,862,411.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 | 4,039,670.00 4,753,890.00 ‘ 2,616,616.80 4,753,890.00 | 0.00 10.0%.
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES i ) 55‘251,219.(_)0_; 55,268,497.00 31,161,046.17 | 55,268,497.00 ' 0.00 0.0%,
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | '
STRS 3101-3102 _ 18,089,264.00 | 18,514,914.00 | 9,930,818.66 18,514,914.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 | 8,676,205.00 ‘ 8,557,438.00 4,328,806.71 r 8,557,436.00 | 0.00 } 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 } 5,943,227.00 | 5,939,866.00 | 3,253,128.55 j 5.939,866.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 27.912673.00  24,467,827.00  15208.26219  24,467.827.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 93,248.00 95,297.00 51,566.44 95,297.00 0.00 0.0%
| Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 5311,372.00 | 5,472,492 00 | 3,036,092.94 5,472,492.00 | 0.00 | o.o%j
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 18,225,327.00 18,379,600.00 9,971,358 .65 | 18,379,600.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3762 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | 776,416.00 | 892,346.00 526,968.75 ; 892,346.00 0.00 0.0%,
_ TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 85,027,732.00 82,319,780.00 46,307,002.89 | 82,319,780.00 0.00 0.0%j
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 L 4,425,923.00 j _2,952,664.00 | 1,639,254.64 2,952,664.00 ‘ ) 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 | 564,705.00 4 534,618.00 ~147,339.71 1 ~ 534,618.00 | 0.00 \ 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 7,012,677.00  13,786,412.00 3,066,648.95 13,786,412.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 694,213.00 2,876,384.00 738,318.30 | 2,876,384.00 0.00 0.0%
| Food 4700 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_ TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES : 12,697,518.00 | 20,150,078.00 | 5,591,561.60 20,150,078.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES | | '
Subagreements for Services 5100 5,458,728.00 7,036,243.00 2,315,625.86 : 7,036,243.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 926,492.00 1,860,382.00 519,234.31 | 1,860,382.00 0.00 0.0%,
Dues and Memberships 5300 108,709.00 183,557.00 | 145,266.11 | 183,557.00 0.00 o.o%;
| Insurance 5400-5450 | 1,785,928.00 1,759,628.00 l 1,615,621.59 1,759,828.00 0.00 0.0%
| Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 5,281,000.00 5,118,000.00 3,117,153.98 5,118,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 2,454 550.00 3,301,710.00 1,655,065.54 3,301,710.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 | 174,385.00 | 270,356.00 | 132,034.36 w 270,356.00 000  00%
| Professional/Consulting Services and | |
Operating Expenditures 5800 | 39,610,462.00 | 42,049,083.00 | 19,665,012.80 42,049,083.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Communications 5900 1,614,569.00 1,732,300.00 | 466,532.02 1,732,300.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%.
| TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
| OPERATING EXPENDITURES 57,413,823.00  63311459.00 2963154657  63,311,459.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File; fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 6

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:01 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Reslricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

I I
| | Board Approved [ Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget ' Operating Budget  Actuals To Date | Totals (Col B & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) | (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
! ;
| |
Land 6100 | 70.00,! 1 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0,00 | 386,555.00 322,134.64 | 386,555.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 804,933.00 4,798,407.00 2,897 406.73 , 4,798,407.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries w
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 T 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 422,210.00 | 1,685,265.00 515,216.18 | 1,685,265.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
| Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,227,143.00 6,870,227.00 3,734,757.55 6,870,227.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) | | |
Tuition [ | | !
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict | i |
Attendance Agreements 7110 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 65,000.00 | 65,000.00 60,546.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments ‘
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 | 2‘000._0_D_j 0.00 | 2,000.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%,
i ! i
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%)|
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%/
To County Offices 7212 0.00 | e 0.00 0.00 0.0 | 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments | | \
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 3 | l
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
| ToCounty Offices 6360 7222 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
| To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
| Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 | ~ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 725,297.00 | 725,297.00 | 000 | 725,297.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Cthers 7299 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | _0.0%
Debt Service 1 I
Debt Service - Interest 7438 435,202.00 | 435,202.00 ‘ 382,788.75 | 435,202.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 750,000.00 | 750,000.00 : 660,292.78 750,000.00 } 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,975,499.00 1,977,499.00 1 1,103,627.53 1,977,499.00 1 0.00 | o‘o%j
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I I
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (1,047,238.00) (1‘005,295,oo)l (121,754.95) (1,005,296.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (1,047,238.00) (1,005.296.00)§ (121,754.95) (1,005,296.00), 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 343,993,428.00 | 363,948,594.00 191,477,196.84 |  363,948,594.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 7 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:01 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

1 | Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object : Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) | (B) | (C) | (D} {E) (F)
T | |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS } |
i
| INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
| |
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.0%)|
From: Bond Interest and \
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 : ) 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | ) g0 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | | ‘
1
To: Child Development Fund %11 0.00 000, 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%|
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 1\ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ ‘ |
County School Facilities Fund 7613 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
|
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 _0.00| __0,00_1 . 0.00 | 0.00 000,  0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | '
SOURCES ‘
i
State Apportionments | | |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 L 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ ) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Proceeds |
| |
Proceeds from Sale/Lease- 7 ‘
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 | 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 | 000|  00%
Other Sources ' | !
| Transfers from Funds of | i
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| Long-Term Debt Proceeds '
| Proceeds from Certificates
‘ of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 1 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
. {c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 Q.00 | 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%.
USES | 1
|  Transfers of Funds from | | |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000,  0.0%
_ {(d) TOTAL, USES 000 000 000 : 0.00 | 000  00%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 - 000, 000, 0.00 ~ 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 R 00O 000 00O 000
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS | . 0.00 | 0.0 000! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 8

Printed: 3/2/2018 3.01 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 011
2017-18

Resource Description Projected Year Totals

3345 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Staff Developmi 0.04

5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 1,351,361.72

6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 293,592 .47

6264 Educator Effectiveness (15-16) 0.75

6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 2,370,287.55

6500 Special Education 78,073.18

6512 Special Ed: Mental Health Services 0.66

8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RM. 1,869,507.39

9010 Other Restricted Local 4,806,690.00

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software -

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

10,769,613.76

2017.2.0
Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:01 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| (A) 8} (C) {D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 408,183.00 268,632.00 0.00 268,632.00 0.00 0.0%!
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,457 146.00 2,766,170.00 1,332,834.00 2,766,170.00 0.00 0.0%;
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 331,661.00 331,661.00 157 678.50 331,661.00 0.00 0.0%)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,197,000.00 3,366,463.00 1,490,5612.50 3,366,463.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,515,142.00 1,851,623.00 659665.42 1,961,623.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 739,790.00 667,589.00 373,016.04 667,589.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 653,527.00 706,237.00 29888212 706,237.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 29,020.00 123,006.00 20,951.12 123,006.00 0.00 0.0%
§5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 90,832.00 228,085.00 119,687.86 228085.00 000 0.0%:
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 7,636.00 6,687.19 7.636.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 168,689.00 258,403 00 121,754.95 258,403.00 0.00 0.0%)
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,197,000.00 3,942.479.00 1,600,644.70 3,942,479.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 (676,016.00) {110,132.20) (576,016.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 1

Printed  3/2/2018 3 11 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes, {A) (B) (D} (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (576,016.00) {110,132.20) {576,016.00}
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 1,531,120.56 1,531,120.568 1,631,120.56 0.00 0.0%;
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
©) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,531,120.56 1,631,120.56 1,531,120.56
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,531,120.56 1,5631,120.56 1,631,120.56
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,531,120.56 955,104.56 955,104.56
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 971 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 405,316.89 51,589.57 51,589.57
c} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements o750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitiments 8760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,125,803.67 903,515.06 903,615.06
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 1,125,803.67
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 903,515.06
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 $03,515.06
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (0.07) (0.07)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 2

Printed  3/2/2018 3 11 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
IDescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A} (B} (C) {D} {E} {F)
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Interagency Contracts Between LEAS 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
No Child Left Behind 3105, 4045 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 408,193.00 268,632.00 0.00 268,632.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 408,193.00 268,632.00 0.00 268,632.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Adult Education Block Grant Program 6391 8590 2,457 148.00 2,766,170.00 1,332,834.00 2,766,170.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 2,457,146.00 2,766,170.00 1,332,834.00 2,766,170.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 7,136.42 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 234,786.00 234,786.00 107,123.56 234,786.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 96,875.00 96,875.00 43.418.52 96,875.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 331,661.00 331,661.00 157,678.50 331,661.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,167,000.00 3,366,463.00 1,490,512.50 3,366,463.00

Califorma Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 3

Printed: 3/2/2018 311 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11|
% Diff
Beard Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes Object Codes, [A) {B) (D) (E) {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cenrlificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,331,095.00 1,769,866.00 533,028.77 1,769,856.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Adminisiralors' Salaries 1300 137,674.00 140,051.00 87,738.90 140,051.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 26,373.00 21,616.00 38,897.75 21,616.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,515,142.00 1,951,523.00 659,665.42 1,951,5623.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 150,000.00 160,000.00 45,639.65 150,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 103,005.00 124,045.00 8582267 124,045.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 361,785.00 287671.00 170,655.80 267 ,671.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 125,000.00 125,873.00 70,897.92 125,873.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 739,790.00 667,589.00 373,016.04 667,589.00 0.00 0.0%
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 189,453.00 258,449.00 66,777.74 258,449.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 88,947.00 76,619.00 38,956.96 76,619.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 77,065.00 79,109.00 35,730.186 79,109.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 151,698.00 138,907.00 86,843.34 138,907.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,116.00 1,342.00 517.63 1,342 00 0.00 0.0%)
Workers' Compensaticn 3601-3602 64,999.00 77,012.00 29,739.12 77,012.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 76,650.00 71,175.00 39,181.95 71,175.00 0.00 0.0%)
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clher Employee Benefits 3901-3902 3,600.00 3,624.00 2,135.22 3,624.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 653,527.00 706,237.00 298,882.12 706,237.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials. 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 700.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 28.320.00 122,306.00 20,951.12 122,306.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 29,020.00 123,006.00 20,951.12 123,006.00 0.00 0.0%

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20172 0
File fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 4

Printed: 3/2/2018 311 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (B) (D) (E) {F)
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 43,445.00 3,886.91 43,445.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 250.00 250.00 0.00 260.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 17,830.00 17,830.00 14,464.63 17,830.00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 55,596.00 63,596.00 17,994.91 63,596.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 273.00 268.75 273.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 15,035.00 71,442.00 73,635.03 71,442.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 2,121.00 31,249.00 9,437.63 31,249.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 90,832.00 228,085.00 119,687.86 228,085.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 7,636.00 6,687.19 7,636.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 7,636.00 6,687.19 7,636.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schocls 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
'OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 168,689.00 258 403.00 121,754.95 258,403.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 168,689.00 258,403.00 121,754.95 258,403.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,197,000.00 3,942 479.00 1,600,644.70 3,842,479.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 3/2/2018 312 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes {A) (B) (€) (D) {E) (F}
|INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘@@1
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Cther Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TCTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricled Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0

File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page &

Printed: 3/2/2018 3 12 PM



Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund

Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Resource Description

07 61796 0000000
Form 11l

201718
Projected Year Totals

3913 Adult Education: Adult Secondary Education
9010 Other Restricted Local

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1

0.01
51,589.56

51,589.57

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:12 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B) ) (E) {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 800,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,656,999.00 3,110,222.00 1,385634.22 3,110,222.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 29,000.00 16,006.33 29,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,456,999.00 3,639,222.00 1,401,640.55 3,539,222.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,206,069.00 1,404 550.00 621611.67 1,404,550.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,091,692 00 984,268.00 541,253.21 984,268.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 880,185.00 956,719.00 442,897.77 965,719.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 81,020.00 112,482 .00 59,114.90 112,482.00 0.00 0.0%])
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 17,830.00 82,203.00 45188.24 82,203.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Cosls) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qulgo - Transfers of Indirect Coslts 7300-7399 180,303.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,456,999.00 3.539,222.00 1,710,065.79 3,539,222.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 (308,425.24) 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESI/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
L_4) TOTAL _OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 1 Printed  3/2/2018 314 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Child Development Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} (B) (D) ({E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 (308,425.24) 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 13.45 13.45 13.45 0.00 0.0%)
b) Audit Adjustments. 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13.45 13.45 13.45
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d) 13.45 13.45 13.45
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 13.45 13.45 13.45
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nenspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 13.45 13.45 13.45
<) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements. 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cther Commitiments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
nassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califorma Cept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 2

Printed 3/2/2018 314 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description, Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A} (B) {D) {F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nulrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Interagency Conlracts Between LEASs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 800,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 800,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Development Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
State Preschool 6105 8590 2,656,999.00 3,030,253.00 1,305,665.00 3,030,253.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 79,969.00 79,969.22 79,969.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 2656,999.00 3,110,222 00 1,385,634.22 3,110,222.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Foed Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 {4,425 41) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 29,000.00 20,431.74 29,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Q
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In fram All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 29,000.00 16,006.33 29,000.00 000  0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,456,999.00 3,539,222 00 1,401,640.55 3,639,222 00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 3 Printed: 3/2/2018 3 14 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Child Development Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County . Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A} (B) (C) {D} {E) {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,143,784.00 1,259,437.00 550,995 65 1,259,437.00 0.00 0.0%;
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 62,285.00 85,332.00 48,997.65 85,332.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 59,781.00 21,618.37 59,781.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,206,069.00 1,404,550.00 621,611.67 1,404,550.00 0.00 0.0%]
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 836,317.00 700,236.00 385406.92 700,236.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 212,159.00 220,171.00 122,979.91 220,171.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 43,116.00 63,861.00 32,867.38 63,861.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,091,692.00 984,268.00 £41,253.21 984,268.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 174,036.00 200,893.00 88,795.968 200,893.00 0.00 0.0%;
PERS 3201-3202 169,039.00 132,801.00 72,186.60 132,801.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 100,366.00 90,486.00 49,235 42 90,486.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 197,851.00 265,242.00 1086,587.08 265,242.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,126.00 1,222.00 573.41 1,222 .00 0.00 0.0%)
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 65,970.00 67,231.00 33,397.21 67,231.00 0.00 0.0%,
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 183,277.00 190,129.00 87,697.07 190,126.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 8,520.00 7,715.00 4,425.00 7,715.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 880,185.00 955,719.00 442 897.77 955,719.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Beoks and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Materials and Supplies 4300 81,020.00 112,482.00 59,114.90 112,482 00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 81,020.00 112,482.00 59,114.90 112,482.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2017.2 0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 4 Printed  3/2/2018 3 14 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Child Development Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Beard Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Cel B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes, {A) {B) (C} (D) {E) (F)
|SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 21,689.00 7,452.69 21,689.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 17,830.00 28,764.00 14,429.03 28,764.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 3,072.00 3,070.98 3,072.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 27,278.00 20,235.54 27,278.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 17,830.00 82 203.00 45,188.24 82,203.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Buildings and Imprevements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O‘OVj
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.D‘A
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 180,303.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGC - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 180,303.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,456,999.00 353922200 1,710,065.79 3,539,222 00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 5

Printed  3/2/2018 315 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Child Development Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (C} (D) (E} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOQURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds frem Centificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Contributions from Reslricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-bt+tc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page §

Printed  3/2/2018 315 PM



West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

Resource Description

Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

07 61796 0000000
Form 12I

2017118
Projected Year Totals

6130 Child Development: Center-Based Reserve Account

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012)

Page 1

13.45

13.45

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:15 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
DescrIEtion Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} (B) (D} (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 13,257,000.00 13,341,656.00 5,826,054.36 13,341,656.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 911,000.00 926,172.00 418,751.94 926,172.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 945,433.00 985,720.00 500,908 .64 985,720.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 15,113,433.00 15,253 548.00 §,745.714.94 156,253 548.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 €,221,093.00 6,074,265.00 3,164,958.55 6,074,265.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 2,814,010.00 2,814,838.00 1,366,328.77 2,814,838.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 4,801,016.00 4,974,745.00 2,872,891.69 4,974,745.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 379,065.00 442,748.00 221,286.06 442 749.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 200,000.00 200,000.00 (58.00) 200,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 598,246.00 746,893.00 0.00 746,893.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 15,113,433.00 15,263,490.00 7,625,407.07 16,253,490.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES [AS - B9) 0.00 58.00 (879,692.13) _58.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 1

Printed. 3/2/2018 316 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
IDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes) (B) (D} (E) ({F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 _58.00 (879,692.13) 58.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
aj) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,631,182.80 2,531,182.80 2,531,182 80 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments. 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b}) 2,531,182.80 2,531,182.80 2,531,182.80
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,531,182.80 2,531,182.80 2,631,182 80
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,531,182.80 2531,240.80 2,531,240.80
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Cthers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 2,504,280.45 2,504,338.45 2,504 338.45
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cther Commitiments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 26,902.35 26,902.35 26,902.35
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 26,802.35
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 26,902.35
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 26,902.35
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 2

Printed  3/2/2018 3:16 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (D) (E} (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 10,892,000.00 10,976,656.00 4,687,180.34 10,976,656.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 2,365 000.00 2,365,000.00 1,136,5680.72 2,365,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 2,293.30 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 13,257,000.00 13,341,656.00 5,826,054.36 13,341,656.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 911,000.00 926,172.00 418,751.94 926,172.00 0.00 O.%1
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE $11,000.00 926,172.00 418,751.94 926,172.00 0.00 0.0%;
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 900,000.00 900,000.00 502,049.51 900,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interest 8660 1,000.00 1,000.00 (4,960.37) 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 44 ,433.00 84,720.00 3,819.50 84,720.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 945 433.00 985,720.00 500,908.64 985,720.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 15.113,433.00 15,253 548.00 6,745 714.94 15,253,548.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.20
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 3

Printed. 3/2/2018 3:16 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description, Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) [(=)] (C) {D) (E} {F)

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries. 2200 5,679,670.00 5,532,842.00 2,848,538.90 5,632,842.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 220,465.00 220,465.00 129,147 .41 220,465.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 320,958.00 320,958.00 187,272.24 320,958.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 6,221,093.00 6,074,265.00 3,164,958 55 6,074 265.00 0.00 0.0%:

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 884,731.00 885,223.00 356,942.58 885,223.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 470,239.00 470,478.00 237,359.07 470,479.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 747,648.00 747,648.00 393.804.27 747,648.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 3,072.00 3,076.00 1,595.94 3,076.00 0.00 0.0%|
Workers’ Compensation 3601-3602 179,527.00 179,619.00 91,667.32 179,619.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 478,393.00 478,393.00 251,659.59 478,393.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 50,400.00 50,400.00 33,300.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,814,010.00 2,814,838.00 1,366,328.77 2,814,838.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Materials and Supplies 4300 225,062.00 330,062.00 185,282.34 330,062.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 30,000.00 30,000.00 8,686.70 30,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 4,545,957.00 4,614,683.00 2,678,922 65 4,614,683 00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4,801,019.00 4,974,745.00 2,872,891.69 4,974,745.00 0.00 0 0%"

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2017.2 0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 4 Printed 3/2/2018 3 16 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes {A) (8} (C) (D) (E) {F)
ISERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 26,200.00 34,200.00 25,193.13 34,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 160.00 160.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 80,000.00 80,000.00 75,837.75 80,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Cperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 180,000.00 181,000.00 124,786.67 181,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 130,000.00 279,000.00 7232169 279,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 (179,385.00) (278,701.00) (135,374.09) (278,701.00) 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 142,000.00 147,000.00 58,487 .61 147,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 100.00 100.00 33.30 100.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 379,065.00 442,749.00 221,286.06 442,749.00 0.00 0.0%;
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 200,000.00 200,000.00 {68.00) 200,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 200,000.00 200,000.00 (58.00)] 200,000.00 0.00 0.0%)

OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 698,246.00 746,893.00 0.00 7486,893.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER CUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 698,246.00 746,893.00 0.00 746,893.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 15,113,433.00 15,253,490.00 7,626 407 07 15,253,490.00

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 5 Printed: 3/2/2018 3 17 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (8) (D) {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Cther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Long-Term Debt Proceads
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 6

Printed 3/2/2018 317 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13l
2017/18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 640,140.79
5330 Child Nutrition: Summer Food Service Program Operations 1,848,402.34
9010 Other Restricted Local 15,795.32
Total, Restricted Balance 2,504,338.45

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:17 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Cedes, (A) B (C} (D) {E) (F)
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 000 70,326.59 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 70,326.59 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures £000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgoe (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘0%1
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 70,326.59 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 1

Printed  3/2/2018 3 18 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (B) (D) (E} (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 70,326.59 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 13,929,395.40 13,929,395.40 13,929 395.40 0.00 0.0%:
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,929,395.40 13,929,395 40 13,929,395 40
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 13,929,395.40 13,929,395 40 13,829,395 .40
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 13,929,395.40 13,929,395.40 13,929,395.40
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitiments 9760 3,200,000.00 3,200,000.00 3,200,000.00
IT Replacement Fund 0000 9760 3,200,000.00
IT Replacement 0000 9780 3,200,000.00
IT Replacement 0000 9760 3,200,000.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,729,395.40 10,729,395.40 10,729,395.40
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amgunt 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20172 0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 2

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:18 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
p , pi y Proj
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes (A} (B) (C) {D) (E} (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 70,326.59 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 70,326.59 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 70,326.59 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.fgl
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2 0
File fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 3

Printed  3/2/2018 318 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 171
201718
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:18 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Building Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 21l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Rescource Codes  Object Codes (B} (D) (E) (F)
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 575,000.00 600,049.00 416,940.91 600,049.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 575,000.00 600,049.00 416,940.91 600,049.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,693,735.00 1,659,951.00 803,327.23 1,669,961.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 742,995.00 807,127.00 372,596.89 807.127.00 0.00 0.0%!
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,267,706.00 2,282,739.00 18,904.15 2,282 739.00 0.00 0.0%,
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 5,509,618.00 7,859,678.00 1,811,422.57 7,859,678.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 119,865,358.00 119,647,230.00 30,565,787.26 119,647,230.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Cosls) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 129,979,412.00 132,256,725.00 33,572,038.10 132,256,725.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {129,404,412.00) {131,656,676.00) (33,155097.19) (131,656,676.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 6,869,398.00 0.00 0.0%.
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 125,000,000.00 125,000,000.00 0.00 125,000,000.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 125,000,000.00 131,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 131,859,398.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 1

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:19 PM



2017-18 Second In

terim

West Contra Costa Unified Builging Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B) (D} (E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (4,404,412.00} 202,722.00 {28,295,699.19) 202,722 00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 72,563,477.37 72,563,477.37 72,563,477.37 0.00 0.0%!
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%])
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 72,563,477.37 72,563 477.37 72,663,477.37
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 72,563,477.37 72,563 477.37 72,563,477.37
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 68,159,065.37 72,766,199.37 72,766,199.37
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 68,159 065.37 72 766,199.37 72,766,199.37
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Printed: 3/2/2018 319 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Building Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
IDescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes, (B} (D) (E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners’ Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interest 8660 575,000.00 §75,000.00 391,893.47 575,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 25,049.00 25047.44 25049.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 575,000.00 600,049.00 416,940.91 600,049.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL _REVENUES 575,000.00 600,049.00 416,940.91 600,049.00

Cahfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 3

Printed  3/2/2018 3 19 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Building Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 21l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 1,036,217.00 1,243,681.00 508,337.12 1,243,681.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 557,518.00 416,270.00 293,990.11 416,270.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,593,735.00 1,659,951.00 803,327.23 1,669,951.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
PERS 3201-3202 251,811.00 261,913.00 130,530.51 261,913.00 0.00 0.0%|
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 117,452.00 126,810.00 49,998.98 126,810.00 0.00 0.0%)
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 200,417.00 237,647.00 107,815.02 237,647.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 784.00 828.00 404.83 828.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 45646.00 48,419.00 23,263.06 48,419.00 0.00 0.0%:
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 117,165.00 118,910.00 54,272.60 118,910.00 0.00 0.0%;
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 9,720.00 12,600.00 6,311.89 12,600.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 742,995 00 807,127.00 372,596.89 807,127.00 0.00 0.0%
LBOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 992,118.00 1,004,441.00 13,556.15 1,004,441.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,275,588.00 1,278,298.00 5,348.00 1,278,298.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 2,267,706.00 2,282,739.00 18,904.15 2,282,739.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Travel and Conferences 5200 20,069.00 230452.00 716.20 230,452.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,823,533.00 1,667,732.00 723,046 80 1,667,732.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Censulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 3,659,949 00 5,955,469.00 1,087 401.59 5,955,469.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 1,067.00 1,025.00 257.98 1,025.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,509,618.00 7,859,678.00 1,811,422.57 7,859,678.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 4 Printed: 3/2/2018 320 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Building Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Ditf
Beard Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} Ba&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes, {A) (B) (C) (D) (E} {F}
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 669,110.00 635916.00 48,000.85 635,916.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 118,816,754.00 116,955,829.00 30,428,844.08 116,9565,829.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 379,494.00 2,055,485.00 88,942.33 2,055,485.00 0.00 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 119,865 358.00 119,647,230.00 30,565,787.26 119,647,230.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Debt Service

Repayment of State School Building Fund

Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 129,979,412.00 132,266,725.00 33,572,038.10 132,256, 726.00

Calfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page § Printed. 3/2/2018 320 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Building Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A} (B) {C) (D) (E} {F)
LINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 6,859 398.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 125,000,000.00 125,000,000.00 0.00 125,000,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
County School Building Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capilal Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Scurces 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 125,000,000.00 125,000,000.00 0.00 125,000,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Cther Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 125,000,000.00 131,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 131,859,398.00
Cahfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 6 Printed 3/2/2018 320 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Building Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 211
2017/18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 72,766,199.37
Total, Restricted Balance 72,766,199.37

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:20 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Capital Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) {B) (C) {D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,551,000.00 1,651,000.00 1,338,576.36 1,5661,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) TOTAL _REVENUES 1,551,000.00 1,551,000.00 1,338,576.36 1,551,000.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,500.00 5,380.00 2,690.00 5,380.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 864,000.00 248,576.00 185,521.88 248 576.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 261,643.00 1,908,333.00 1,051,739.24 1,908,333.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,

Costs) 7400-7499 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,127,143.00 2,162,289.00 1,239,851.12 2,162,285.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 423,857.00 611,289.00) 9862524 {611,289.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1} Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2018) Page 1 Printed  3/2/2018 321 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes, (A) {B) (D) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 423,857.00 (611,289.00) 98,625.24 (611,289.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 6,776,804.28 6,776,804.28 6,776,804.28 0.00 0.0%]
b) Audit Adjustments. 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 6,776,6804.28 6,776,604.28 6,776,804.28
d) Other Reslatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 6,776,804.28 6,776,804.28 6,776,804.28
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 7,200661.28 6,165,515.28 6,165,515.28
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 7,200,661.28 6,165 515.28 6,165,515.28
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 7,200,661.28
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 6,165,515.28
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 6,165515.28
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
| UnassignedenaEgroEriated Amount 9790 0.00 Q.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 2

Printed 3/2/2018 321 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Capital Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) {F}
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TCTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penallies and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 51,000.00 51,000.00 43,091.71 51,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracts
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,295,484.65 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,5651,000.00 1,551,000.00 1,338,676.36 1,551,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,551,000.00 1,5651,000.00 1,338,576.36 1,551,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.20
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 3

Printed  3/2/2018 322 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Capital Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
IDescription Resource Codes _Object Codes, (A) {B) (D} {E) (F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘0‘34
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 5,380.00 2,690.00 5,380.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,600.00 5,380.00 2,690.00 5,380.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 559,000.00 156,500.00 154,280.30 166,500.00 000 0.0%]
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 305,000.00 92,076.00 31,241.58 92,076.00 0.00 0.0%
Coemmunications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 864,000.00 248 576.00 185,521.88 248,576.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0

File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/20186) Page 4 Printed  3/2/2018 322 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Capital Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CelB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes) {A) {B) (C} [(2)] (E) {F)

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Land Improvements 8170 4,735.00 118,142.00 113,403.80 118,142.00 0.00 0.0%|
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 249,908.00 1,785291.00 938,335.44 1,785,291.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Equipment 6400 7,000.00 4,900.00 0.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 261,643.00 1,908,333.00 1,061,739.24 1,808,333.00 0.00 0.0%:

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transfers Qut

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TCTAL, OTHER QUTGO fexcluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,127,143.00 2,162,289.00 1,239.951.12 2,162,289.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 5 Printed  3/2/2018 3 22 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Capital Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B) (C) (D) {E) (F)
WINTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘0“/9{

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Preceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,;
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2017.2.0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016}) Page & Printed  3/2/2018 322 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Capital Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25l
2017/18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:22 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified County School Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) {B) (C} ()] (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 4,119,270.00 4,119,270.00 4,119,270.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 6,860.00 26,491.31 6,860.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 4,126,130.00 4,145.761.31 4,126,130.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOQURCES AND USES (A5 - B8} 0.00 4,126,130.00 4,145,761.31 4,126,130.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3} Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 (6,859,398.00) (6,859,398 00) (6,859,398.00)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2 0
File fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 324 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified County School Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes (A} B (C} (O} {E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (2,733,268.00) (2,713,636.69) (2,733,268.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,741,590.30 2,741,590 30 2,741,590.30 0.00 0.0%:
b) Audit Adjustments. 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,741,590.30 2,741,590.30 2,741,590.30
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,741,590.30 2,741,590.30 2,741,590.30
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,741,590.30 8,322.30 8,322.30
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Cthers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 2,741,590.30 8,322.30 8,322.30
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 20
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 2

Printed: 3/2/2018 324 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified County School Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CelB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B} {C) (D) (E) (F)

FEDERAL REVENUE

All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 4,119,270.00 4,119,270.00 4,119,270.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Cther State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 4,119,270.00 4,119,270.00 4,119,270.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

s::l: of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Interest 8660 0.00 6,860.00 26,491.31 6,860.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 6,860.00 26,491.31 6,860.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 4,126,130.00 4,145,761.31 4,126,130.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 20
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 3 Printed 312/2018 3:24 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified County School Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Celumn
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%l

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

8TRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Workers' Coempensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Cther Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 (wj
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 D‘Vj
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 4 Printed 3/2/2018 3:24 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim

County Scheol Facilities Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (B) (C) (D) ({E) (F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}
Other Transfers Qut
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 5

Printed  3/2/2018 324 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
County School Facilities Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes, (B) {D) {E) (F)
LINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund
From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 0.00 0.0%,
_(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 6,859,398.00 0.00 0.0%,
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerlificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Cther Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 (6,859,398.00) (6.859,398.00) (6,859,398.00)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-d (Rey 02/02/2016)

Page 6

Printed 3/2/2018 325 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified County School Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 35l
2017118
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
7710 State School Facilities Projects 8,318.92
7810 Other Restricted State 3.38
Total, Restricted Balance 8,322.30

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:25 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital OQutlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes (A) {B) (C) (0) (E) {F)
IA. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 1,411,094 00 1411,092.30 1,411,094.00 0.00 0.0%.
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,135,000.00 1,207,030.00 950,160.40 1,207,030.00 0.00 0.0%:
|_5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,135,000.00 2618,124.00 2,361,252 70 2,618,124.00
EB. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 1,064.00 0.00 1,064.00 0.00 0.0%)
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 427,900.00 1,028 046.00 537,806.84 1,028,048.00 0.00 0.0%,
6) Capital Cutlay 6000-6999 707,100.00 2,286,600.00 388,133.63 2,286,600.00 0.00 0.0%)
7) Other Cutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Cutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
8) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,135,000.00 3,315,710.00 926,040.47 3.315,710.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 {697,586.00) 1,435212.23 {697 586.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2 0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 1

Printed  3/2/2018 323 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

2017-18 Second Interim

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes, {A) (B) (D} {E) (F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (697,586.00) 1,435212.23 (697,686.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,022,206.45 3,022,206.45 3,022,206.45 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,022,206.45 3,022,206.45 3,022 206.45
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3,022 206.45 3,022,206.45 3,022,206 .45
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,022,206.45 232462045 2,324,620.45
Cemponents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Reslricted Balance 9740 89,536.31 90,779.40 90,779.40
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 2,932,670.14 2,233,841.05 2,233,841.05
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 2,932,670.14
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 2,233,841.05
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 2,233,841.05
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File fundi-¢ (Rev 02/02/20186)

Page 2

Printed  3/2/2018 3:28 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) {C) (D} {E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from Stale Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 1,411,094.00 1,411,092.30 1,411,094.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 1,411,094.00 1,411,092.30 1,411,094.00 0.00 0.0%!
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 851,603.33 1,100,000.00 0.00 0.0%,|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supglies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Interest 8660 35,000.00 35,000.00 2652719 35,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments. 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 72,030.00 72,029.88 72,030.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,135,000.00 1,207,030.00 950,160.40 1,207,030.00 0.00 0. Oﬁ’j
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,135,000.00 2,618,124.00 2,381,252 .70 2,618,124 .00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016} Page 2 Printed 3/2/2018 3 29 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2017-18 Second Interim

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B} (D) (F}
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Allernative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3761-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%)
Other Employee Benelits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 1,064.00 0.00 1,064.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 1,064.00 0.00 1,064.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Cenferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 427,900.00 363,767.00 426,596.76 363,767.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 0.00 664,279.00 111,310.08 664,279.00 0.00 0.0%)
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 427,900.00 1,028,046.00 537,906.84 1,028,046.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2 0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 4

Printed: 3/2/2018 3.2 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B} (C) {D) {E) (F}

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 45,913.00 45911.31 45,913.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 707,100.00 2,240,687.00 342,222.32 2,240,687.00 0.00 0.0%
Bocks and Media for New School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 707,100.00 2,286,600.00 388,133.63 2,286,600.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]

To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]  0.0%]

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,135,000.00 3,315,710.00 926,040.47 3,315,710.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 5 Printed 3/2/2018 3 30 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2017-18 Second Interim

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (D) {E) {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a}) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerlificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20172 0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page & Printed  3/2/2018 330 PM



Secend Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 401
2017/18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5810 Other Restricted Federal 89,536.31
6225 Emergency Repair Program, Williams Case 1,243.09
Total, Restricted Balance 90,779.40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:30 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A} (B) {C) (D} (F)
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 4,165,292 00 4,155,292.00 3,681,275.24 4,155,292.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 377,484.00 377,484.00 0.00 377,484.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 90,342,042.00 90,342,042.00 3,382,614 53 90,342,042.00 0.00 0.0%;
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 94 B74,818.00 94 874 818.00 7,063,889 77 94,874 818.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
§) Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
6) Capital Qutiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
7) Other Cutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Cosls) 7400-7499 91,204,563.00 91,204,563.00 87,752,630.32 91,204 563.00 0.00 0.0%;
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 91,204 563.00 91,204,563.00 87,762,630.32 91,204,563.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 3,670,255.00 3,670,255.00 (80,688 740.55) 3,670,255.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%])
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: tundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 1

Printed: 3/2/2018 331 FM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes) (A) (B) (C) [(2)] (E) {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 3,670,255.00 3,670,255.00 (60,688,740.65) 3,670,255.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 76,927 650.46 76,927 650.46 76,927 ,650.46 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 76,927 650.46 76,927,650.46 76,927 650.46
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 76,927,650.46 76,927 650.46 76,927,650.46
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 80,597,905.46 80,597 905.46 80,597,905.46
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 80,597 905.46 80,597,905.46 80,597 905.46
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 8760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 2

Printed  3/2/2018 331 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes (A) (B) (C) {D) {E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 4,155,292.00 4,155,292 00 3681,275.24 4,155,292.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 4,155,292.00 4,155,292.00 3,681,275.24 4,155,292.00 0.00 0.0%
‘OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies

Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 377,484.00 377,484.00 0.00 377,484.00 0.00 0.0%,
Cther Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 377,484.00 377,484.00 0.00 377,484.00 0.00 0.0%,

‘OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies

Secured Roll 8611 84,256,997.00 84,255 997.00 179,693.58 84,255,997 00 0.00 0.0%,
Unsecured Roll 8612 3,890,252.00 3,890,252.00 3,051,406.19 3,890,252.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 (149,870.83) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 1,982, 303.00 1,982,303.00 10,395.06 1,982 303.00 0.00 0.0%:
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 209,590.00 209,590.00 290,990.53 209,590.00 0.00 0.0%|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 3,900.00 3,900.00 0.00 3,900.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In frem All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 90,342,042.00 90,342,042.00 3,382614.53 90,342,042.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, _REVENUES 94,874 818.00 94,874,818.00 7,063.889.77 94,874,818.00

OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 41,469,472.00 41,469,472.00 38,031,011.60 41,469,472 .00 0.00 0.0%;
Bend Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 49,735,091.00 49,735,091.00 49,721,618.72 49,735,091.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 91,204,563.00 91,204,563.00 87,752,630.32 91,204 ,563.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 91,204,563.00 91,204,563.00 87.752.630.32 91,204 ,563.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20172 0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 3 Printed  3/22018 3:31 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} (B) (D) (E} (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 4 Printed: 2/2/2018 3:31 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 511
2017118
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 80,597,905.46

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1

80,597,905.46

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:32 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

2017-18 Second Interim

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 52
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes, (B) {D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
5) TOTAL, _REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%;
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 1

Printed  3/2/2018 3.33 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

2017-18 Second Interim

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 521
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (B) (D) (E} {F]
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 940,112.46 940,112.46 940,112.46 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 940,112.46 940,112.46 940,112 46
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 940,112.46 940,112.48 940,112.46
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 940,112.48 940,112.46 940,112.46
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 940,112.46 940,112.46 940,112 46
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Olther Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Printed 37212018 3:33 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 52|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (C) [{%)] (E)} {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies

Homeowners’ Exemptions. 8571 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies

Secured Roll 8611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%])
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valerem Taxes

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent

Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

Other Local Revenue

All Cther Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service
Bend Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%)
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 3 Printed: 3/2/2018 334 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 52|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
\Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (D) {E) (F)
‘INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%])
ICONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricled Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2018)

Page 4

Printed: 3/2/2018 334 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 52|
201718
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 940,112.46
Total, Restricted Balance 940,112.46

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:34 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim

Self-Insurance Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 671
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {B) (D} (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,909,487.00 1,909,487.00 1,730,277.20 1,909,487.00 0.00 0.0%]
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,909,487.00 1,909,487.00 1,730,277.20 1,909,487.00
B. EXPENSES
1) Ceriificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 124,793.00 124,793.00 73,618.40 124,793.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 71,475.00 71,475.00 42,906.18 71,475.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,600.00 3,600.00 118.09 3,600.00 0.00 0.0%!
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 2,451387.00 2,469,647.00 1,970,318.07 2,469,647.00 0.00 0.0%;
6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
8) Other Cutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 2,651,255.00 2,669,515.00 2,086,859.72 2,869,615.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {741,768.00) {760,028.00} (356,582.52) (760,028.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File' fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed: 3722018 3:35 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Self-Insurance Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 671
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _Object Codes| {A) (B) (C) D) (E} (F}

WE. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4} {741,768.00) (760,028.00) (356,582.52) (760,028.00)

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,413,476.41 2,463,478.41 2,463,476 .41 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,463,476.41 2,463,476.41 2,463,476.41
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 2,463 476.41 2,463,476.41 2,463,476.41

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,721708.41 1,703.448.41 1,703,448.41

Components of Ending Net Position

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 1,721,708.41 1,703,448 41 1,703 448.41

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed  3/2/2018 3 35 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Self-Insurance Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 671
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
IDescription Resource Codes _ Cbject Codes, {A) (B} (D) (E) (F)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 9,500.00 9,500.00 9,924.20 9,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
In-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 1,899,987.00 1,899,987.00 1,720,353.00 1,899,987.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,]
All Other Transfers In frem All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,909,487.00 1,909,487.00 1,730,277.20 1,908,487.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,908,487.00 1,909,487.00 1,730,277.20 1,909,487.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 3

Printed: 3/2/2018 3 35 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Self-Insurance Fund 07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 87|
% Diff
Beard Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) {B) (C} (D} {E) (F)
ICERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 80,871.00 80,971.00 48,036.52 80,971.00 0.00 0.0%,
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 43,822.00 43,822.00 25,481.88 43,822.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 124,793.00 124 793,00 73,518.40 124,793.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%]
PERS 3201-3202 19,717.00 19,717.00 1141560 19,717.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Allernative 3301-3302 9,171.00 9,171.00 5,381.05 9,171.00 0.00 0.0%]
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 24,426.00 24,426.00 14,835.00 24,426.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 60.00 60.00 36.76 60.00 0.00 0.0%!
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,601.00 3,501.00 2,111.80 3,501.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 14,600.00 14,600.00 9,124,95 14,600.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 71,475.00 71,475.00 42,905.16 71,475.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,600.00 1,600.00 118.09 1,600.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 200000 0.00 00%_1
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3,600.00 3,800.00 118.09 3,600.00 0.00 0.0%!
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.0%,
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 1,899,987.00 1,845 ,987.00 1,720,353.00 1,845,987.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 25,000.00 43,260.00 43 260.00 43,260.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 525,000.00 579,000.00 206,670.03 579,000.00 000 0.0%
Communications 5900 100.00 100.00 35.04 100.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 2,451,387.00 2,469,647.00 1,970,318.07 2,469,647.00 0.00 0‘0%‘,

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 ¢
File fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 4 Printed  3/2/2018 3:35 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Self-Insurance Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 67l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (D} (E) (F)
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 2,651,255.00 2,669 515.00 2,086,859.72 2,669,515.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Cther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘004
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricled Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/2072017)

Page §

Printed: 3/2/2018 3 36 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Self-Insurance Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 67|
2017/18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:36 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Retiree Benefit Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 711
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (B) (D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 19,075412.00 19,075,412.00 12,119,425.66 19,075,412.00 0.00 0.0%
|_5) TOTAL,_REVENUES 19,076,412 00 19,075,412.00 12,119,425.66 19,075.412.00
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 19,075,412.00 19,075,412.00 9,206,329.23 19,075,412.00 0.00 0.0%;
6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
9} TOTAL, EXPENSES 19,075,412.00 19,075 .412.00 9,206,329.23 19,075 412.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 2,913,096 43 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESI/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cahfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File' fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 1

Printed  3/2/2018 3:36 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Retiree Benefit Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 711
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes, {A) (B) (C} (D} {E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 2,913,096.43 0.00

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
c¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61

Components of Ending Net Position

a) Net Invesiment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00
<) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61 23,350,655 81

Califorma Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed. 3/2/2018 337 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
Retiree Benefit Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 711
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (8} {C) {D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 14,876.71 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 1,691,196.42 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Fees and Contracts
In-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 19,075,412.00 19,075,412.00 10,413,352.53 19,075,412 00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 19,075,412.00 19,075,412.00 12,119,425.66 19,075,412.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, REVENUES 19,075,412.00 18,075,412.00 12,119,425.66 19,075,412.00
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 19,075,412.00 19,075,412.00 9,206,329.23 19,075,412.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 19,075,412.00 19,075,412.00 9,206,329.23 19,075,412.00 0.00 0 0“/’j
TOTAL, EXPENSES 19,075,412.00 19,075,412.00 9,208,329.23 19,076.412.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Reslricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%,
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(atc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 3

Printed: 3/2/2018 337 PM



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Retiree Benefit Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 711
2017/18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:37 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D - B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A} (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 27,198.43 27,119.07 27,119.07 27,119.07 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School {ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 27,198.43 27,119.07 27,119.07 27,119.07 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
{Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines ASa through A5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 27,198.43 27,119.07 27,119.07 27,119.07 0.00 0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/10/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:38 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D - B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:38 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED

FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D-B) (Col. E/ B)

Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

0.00 I

0.00 |

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c){(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
§. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines Céa through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/02/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:38 PM



Wd Ov:€ 8L0Z/Z/E ‘PaluULd

Zjo | abedq

(¥1L0Z/£1190 A8Y) 1yseD ‘3|14

0'2 2102 - 21emyos Buuoday |eroueuly SOVS

uoneonp3 Jo jdoq eluioje)

SININLSNrav Ny SIvNHOIVY
HSVO SN1d 'HSYD ONIONT 9
€L'/9°68L S Z.'£89865 09 66'6V7 6/8 99 08'95£'€82 ¥E 15'866'928 9€ GOZ6L LLY 6F 715 GES 027 67 28'8G2 6GL 9 (3 + ¥) HSYD DNIONT 4
(66’600 €18 FL) (£Z2'995°082°9) 61 €68 G6S ¢F (LU 1v9evSeh) (80'¥61L°059°Z1) 80°/59'95 (GZceLeeLl vl) (EL'EL0'L0S L L) (@ + 2 -9) ISYIYDIIA/ASYIYONI L3N 3
Z8'P98 V96 21 (ez'Le6 52e) 29'LE8'6E0 79 SY'8EL LOL L (LO'E0S'€£9'6) LEPSRSYL 89'GL9 988 (v2'808'S¥Z S 1) 000 SW31l 133HS IONVIVE V1oL
oLe6 Buuea|) asuadsng
BuUnessdouoN
000 (Le'v%9'8£8) ZE'BL6YES (06'91E'cor) LEFLOBEDL (1g'ce0'zer) (zz9z1'1%%) SY'00L'6¥P SL 000 vioLens
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0696 $82IN0S3Y JO SMOYY| paussjeQ
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 €9°9/E¥ES T 0596 S8NUBASY pauleaun
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0¥96 SueoT juauny
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0196 spund Jaylo 0] ang
000 (e vro'ees) ZE'BLE'Y8S (06'9LEE9P) LE'710'8E9'L (Lg'ecozer) (zz'9zL'L¥E) ZBETLYLBTL 6656-0056 s|qefed siunoooy
SMOLU| palgjaq pue saniIger]
Z8'v98'v96'ZL (09695 %90°1) $6918¥Z9'¥9 £5°128°L€9 ¥Z'68¥'566°L) (P7'6L1°0E€} 9F 68%'GHS 19'162'€02 000 WLOLaNS
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 06¥6 $I2UN0SY JO SMOYINQ pauseq
0L'LGE'069T1 000 LE'€69°LGY'E9 000 ¥9'12L'51L°6) (£8'099°1€€72) 000 000 ove6 S}@ssy Waun) JauiQ
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0£e6 sainjipuadx3 predald
(ge81€2) ¥.'986'C €0'EBB'EL (82'165°99) £9'659'y 10'280°LZ L1'99L°Z SE'60S'SS 0ze6 $210iS
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 olLes spund Jayi0 woi4 ang
01Z£8'9LT (zs'120°220°L) 09°0£Z°€5L'L LEELY' P69 292LLZELL 8E'66£'896'L 6Z'EZLZYS G09S vLL 66260026 9|qEAIBD3Y SJUNOIDY
000 (zg'0zs'0g) 000 000 (Ggeel’zz) 000 000 1z2'9sz'ce 6616-LLLE Ainseal ) ul1oN ysen
SMOIANQ pallaje pue s}assy
SIW31l 133HS 30NV1vE '
02°185 292 82 02866 LLL v 1Z°06£'999 82 82 100290¢c |6V ZL0BL0LE €L 117997 8¢ 01811800 82 LLPPZ 6106 SIN3IW3SYNESIA TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6692-0£9. sasn Bupueuly 12UI0 IV
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 629.-009. INQ sigysuel] punyaiul
000 £L'Z16'061 6S'€L8'¥89 000 (Zz'see'vs) 000 000 80°Z8r 081 66v.2-000L obinp Jaylo
95666 G9L 22069822 89'6E5 CEF 0L LETOLY £8'/68925 ZV'E6L6LE 0L %0¥'GoL"L 00¥6L" LY 6659-0009 Kepno (euden
90'Z6E'EIFE St L8r'ER6'8 LG'GEC'I6E'E SS'EL8'Y09'9 Y8EZOZEE Y L'258'cor'e L8°/20°256°L §5°1S.'868 6665-0005 s301M9G
¥¥ 152586 89°G89'00L"1 28'8LL'GYS LULLF00L ¥8'0EZ 759 60'687'G89 Z0'182269'L 26889102 666%-000% salddng pue 3008
LL'E8E"126'9 1L €06 6E0°L ¥9°090G1L0°L 0E'8rZZrL'L 8r'60L° 122 10'S0v'618°9 82'€20'€0L'9 Ly 76T 99E Y 666£-000€ spauag sakodw3
0L'€8TGOLY /61586197 86'C8LERO T £0'06¥'180'S ZL'G9E°600°C ZLE880EL'Y L6'8LFZET Y ¥ OVZ €07 C 6662-000Z sauelRS payIsseE|D
€EGELLO6 LL 0 LO¥ 2002t 66 LE8L06'LL £5°0082212L 09'0ZL86E°€L SLI66OYE L TETI6°L68'LL SZ'629'L26 6661-000L S3LEES PajeoyINa)
s SLINIW3ISHN8SIA D
6€9L9 ¥8Y GLESELLL 8e ¥8'50v ¢ez L 80182 ¢ev 8k 20'22€° 19082 Y ¥z LIS 8C LV6LL28E 2L 8¥'02029L°ZL S1dI303Y Tv10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6.68-0£68 saounog Buoueul4 Jayo IV
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 62680168 uj sigjsuel] punpsiy|
LL9LF 0Ly Z6'625'9¥9 LOOEEZLL LS PPL'6YY $5'992°255°01 96°195'90¢ 8LZSYSLZ YT YET 2y 66.8-0098 anuanay [eoo Jayln
90266101 20'v28'S.0°E P6'€08Z6¥ ¥ 092261297 85'98.'€96'C ¥6'6107/5¥ 2 0€'G9L°180F 00°80°ESY € 6658-00£8 snuaasy 8lelS Yl
8L'v08'0vE’L SSPEZZ8LE €L'8PE'L0S'L 2S6EL'60L 8v'06Z'LLZ 08'52Z¥'S92'C 000 L7 E88EES 6628-0018 SNUBIAIY [BI9P34
(zo'Lps'goe’ L) (LL911'016) (L£9L1016) (Lz911’016) (Z£9L1'018) (1e'Z81'€10'2) 000 000 6608-0808 SPUN4 SNOBUE|BISIN
000 91'829'196, (69°29€7198'02) (00'z99°6) L6°1v8'ZT €8°099°LEET 6L'86L°812 £6'L0G°69% 6£08-0208 saxe] Auadoid
000 ZTEST Lol Pl 2Z2'80¥'128'2¢ 2TEST L9LFL ZTEST oL YL zZ'gel’ee0’ee 06'29€°£98°L 06'29€°298°L 6108-0108 swuooddy fediduug
S3VUNOS NWIT BNUBASY/44D]
$1di13034 ‘9
2L £89 86G 09 66 6¥2 6.8 99 08'95C £8¢ ¥ 15 866 928 9¢ GO Z6L LIV 6Y 1GGEG 02V 6F Z8 852 6GL 79 G6 162 299G HSVYD ONINNIDIE 'V
(SWeN Luop Jeju3)
50 HANOW 3HL HONOYHL SIVNLOY
Kieniqaq Kenuer Joquiasag 19QUISAON 19Q0390 TPquigydes ysnbny anr FEEIGTe)
HSVYD wioq (1) Jeaj 196png - 19ausHION MOYYSED) Auno) es0) enuo)

0000000 96219 L0

1HOd3Y WIH3LNI 812102
WLau| puodasg

PaLIUN BISOD BAUCD I1SBAA



Nd L€ 8L0Z/Z/S pauld Z J0 z abed (#L0Z/LLI90 noY) Iysed 314
0'Z°210Z - 2remyos Buoday [eueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 Jjo idaq ewiojen
Ly lI0°8GLELL SININLSNrav NV STvNEIDV
HSVYD SN1d 'HSVYD ONION3 O
Ly’ 1l08SLELL €1'861°/08'GZ 217860 +9Z 6€ S2'/85'Z2S'ES (3 + v) HSVYD ONIONT 3
00'vLz'eeael)  [2sseLSev e 000 000 VEBLE0SE L8 (GO00C 957 £1) (L0625 852 ¥L)  |ZS EI6OEL L (Q + 9 -9) 3sv3YD30/3SVYIHONI 13N 3
£9°866 8Z€ 05 000 000 (19°80'v0L'¢) 000 000 000 SIW31l 133HS IONVYIVE V1oL
000 0166 Buues|) ssuadsng
m_._:.m._gocoz
Z9'L0L'GEL'LE 000 000 8.'8Z1'885'G1L 000 000 000 vioLlens
000 000 000 000 000 0696 $22IN0SaY JO SMOJU| paudjaq
£9'9LEYES'T 000 000 000 000 0596 SanuaAay paulesun
000 000 000 000 000 096 sueoT aLng
000 000 000 000 000 0L96 spund Jaylp 01 ang
66 ¥2.'009 8¢ 8/°821'885'G1L 000 000 000 6656-0056 s|qehed sjunoooy
SMOJU| palsja pue sanliqenr]
SZ'00L'vor'L8 000 000 £1°050'788'LL 000 000 000 wLioLans
000 000 000 000 000 06v6 $92UN0SAY JO SMOINQ pauajeq
v6L9Z L0179 000 000 000 000 oves S]@ssy Juaun) 1Byio
000 000 000 000 000 056 salnyipuadx3 pledald
L1T86'LY 000 000 000 000 0zg6 S21015
00°0 000 000 000 000 oLE6 spun4 JayiO woi4 ang
00'9SZ°6EE°LL 1050728 L1 000 000 000 6626-0026 3|qeAlgday SJUNODY
(v 00¥'¥2) 000 000 000 000 661L6-LLLE Ainseas uj 10N ysen
SMOIINQ pallaja(] pue s1assy
SIW31I 133HS 3ONVYIVE 'd
00'¥6S 8¥6 £9¢ $0'€65 8V6 £9¢ 000 000 67 195 LSL ¥ €2°199°€9Z 1€ 226V G8L 0E S90'0£1 80982 SIN3IW3ISHNESIA V101
000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-059. sasn Bupueul4 JBYIO IV
000 000 000 000 000 000 629.L-009/ INQ siajsues] punyaju|
00'€02°2L6 0020226 (L0209'cES) 8L°0LLTIEY 000 (6Z'vLL'L0L) 66¥.-000L oBInQ B0
00'22Z'0/8'9 102220289 16°LE7'859'2 96885 6¥C oF'S8Z L1 1651706 6659-0009 AepnQ |enden
00'65¥ LLE'E9 00'65%'LLE'ET £5'869'9E6'GL 96°LY6'0LL'Y SY'¥99LLL'G £SGLZISY Y 6665-0005 S80S
008005102 0082005102 62 EP9'G0EL £2°02€'85€'E €5 88G ¥69 L 16'909'%1Z'} 666¥-000% saliddng pue syoog
0008L°6L£C8 10°08L'61€'28 ¥Z'6.6'129'8 670629289 9€'8/1L'169°9 266861689 666£-000€ sjyauag sakoidwz
00°/6¥"892'GS L0'L6¥'892'SS GG L96/GS'S 25 vPS'989'Y £8'68Z'VES ¥ PTCOEEOS T 6662-0002 Saueles payisse|D
00°0S£'950'SE } 10°05€'950'GE L YLZrr P09 TL 62’ ¥06'00% L1 6G'GBF'9ES L1 SL'ELE'EVS LI 6661-000L Sauees pajedya)
SLIN3IW3SYNESIa D
00°082'GLL LGE £6'6/EGLL LSE 000 000 656 GOZ Gl 811920821 SL'€96'926'GL 85°EV0 G¥E OF S1dI3238 V101
000 000 000 000 000 000 6.68-0£68 ssainog Burueuld Jaylo IV
000 000 000 000 000 000 6262-0168 u| SJajsuRI] punyau|
00'208°082°81 00Z08'08L'8} 6€°L52COF ¥ €1ZE0' 161 L1Z°10L8LE 89'698°/5S 66.2-0098 aNuaAlY |B00T JBYID
00'LL9'6VE Y 00 LLO'6YE Y LEP0ET 128 L 62'SPE'90L 89°009'GL0F 22°158'860'Y 6668-00£8 anuaAay 18IS U0
00'990'995'€C 00°990°995'€2 Z8'¥8Y'SET 0L 66'ZLGELEL S0'¥S0'S09'L 108227149 6628-0018 anuansy |esapad
(00'2c¥'s0E°EL) (00'8er S0EEL) (Sz2i¥'252 T) (71°£65'729) (svole718e’l) (62°118%96'L) 6608-0808 $pun4 snosue|adsiy
00'99/'€¥298 £6'G9L'er8'o8 L0v09 8L 16 89'689°€L0°S (r9'9e5°e) (LL'esevrl) 6,08-0208 saxe] Auadoid
00°€15°088°261 00'€L5'088°26L OL'L8L¥51'EE ETYIE YT LL $22052ST L1 LY'€6Z'9GL'EE 6L08-0L08 Jwawuooddy fedivuud
$32UNOS HWiIT aNUaAax/4401
$1di3034 '3
£1'86/7/08 G 81°850 ¥9Z 6 SZ'/85C25 €S £L'€L9'G8LCh HSVO ONINNIO3E 'V
(BWweN wuop Jau3)
140 HLNOW 3HL HONOYHHL SIVNLOV
139ang IVLOL SyusunsSnipy S|enJooy aunr Tew udy USIEN Palao
HSVO wio4 (1) 1231 186pNg - 188ys$HIOM MOYYSED Aunod ejso) ejuog
0000000 96219 L0 1HOd3H WIM3ILNI 81-/10T2 P3liUN BISOD BARUCY 1S9

WUl puodeg



Wd c¥-€ 8L0Z/z/e -pajuld

Z jo | abed

(¥10Z/£1/90 AoY) 1yseD :3]14

0T LL0Z - 31emyos Buiiodsy |enueuly SOVS

uoREdNp3 Jo 1daq elwioyeD

SINIWLSNravy aNv STvNEODV
HSVD SN1d 'HSVD ONIAN3 D
Ly LI08SLELL L1086l ELL Ly LL08SLELL Ly LL0°8GLELL Ly LL08SLELL Ly IL08SLELL LY’ L108GLELL Ly LLO8SLELL (3 + V) HSVD ONIAN3 ‘4
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 (g + D -89) 3SYIYD3A/3SYILONI L3N 3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SW3LI 133HS IONVIVE TVLOL
oLe6 Buueajn asuadsng
BuneiadouoN
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 wvLolans
0696 $S32IN0S3Y JO SMOYU] pauaeq
0596 SANUIAY pauleaun
ov96 SUROT JuBLIND
0196 spun4 JayQ oL ang
6656-0056 a|geied SUN0ODY
SMOLUI PII3j8(Q pue SaRIIger]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 vioLans
06¥6 $30IN0SaY JO SMOIINO PaLBeq
0ves S]ossy Juauny) Jayl0
0ced saunyipuadx3 predsaid
0zes $2J01S
0LE6 Spuny JaylQ wol4 ang
6626-0026 BIQBAIS09Y SJUNODDY
6616-LLL6 Ainseai) u|1ON ysed
SMORNQ PS1J8JaQ PUE S1ossyY
SW3Ll 133HS 3ONVIVE d
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 SINIW3SYNESIQ V101
6692-0€9L sasn Buwueuld Jayio v
6292-0092 INQ sJajsuel] punyajul
66%2-000L oBing J8u10
6659-0009 Aepng jended
6665-0005 S90IBS
666¥-000% saddng pue s)oog
666€-000€ slysuag asfoldwg
6662-0002 saueles payIsse|n
6661-000} SsueeS pajeoyIua)
SINIWISHNESIA D
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 S1dI3034 W10L
6.68-0€68 $90.in0g Buroueuld JBYIO IIY
6268-0168 U] SI3jsSuBI] punyauy|
66.8-0098 anuaAay 8007 JaYl0
6658-00E8 ANUBAY 3E.IS JBYIO
6628-0018 anuaasy [elapad
6608-0808 spun4 snoaue||aosi
6.08-0208 saxe ] Apadoid
6108-0108 Juswuouoddy [ediould
S32UN0S JWIT ANUBASY/44D1
S1dI13034 '8
LY LIL08SLELL Ly LL0GSLELL LY LL0'8SLELL Ly L0861 ELL LY LI08SL'ELL Ly LLO8SLELL LY LIO8SLELL Ly LL08SLELL HSYJ ONINNIO3S 'V
RENENERENE)
4O HINOW 3H1L HONOYHL STYNLOV
Aenige4 Taenuer Jequadag 13qUIBAON 19G0}00 Joquialdes ISnbny Anr FGE)Te)
HSVYQ oy (2) 1e3A 196pNng - J2aUSHIOM MOPYSED Runoj Bisog ejue)
0000000 9619 /0 140d3Y WIM31NI 8L-21L0Z payiun BISOD BAUOD 1SS

Wusu| puodag



Wd Zt's 8L02/2/e paluLg Zjo z abed (rL0Z/£1/90 ASY) 1ySED ‘214
022102 - a1emyos Buoday [eouBU SOVS
uoneoanp3 4o 1daq eluiope)

Ly'2085LELL SINIWLSNray aNY STVNEIOY

HSVD SNd 'HSYD ONIANI '©

Ly’ LL08SLELL Ly LLO8SLELL Ly LL0'8SLELL Ly L0851 ELL (3 + ¥} HSYD ONIAN3

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (d + D -8) ISVIHDIQ/ISYIYONI 13N 3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SW3LI L33HS IONVIVE TVLOL
000 0166 Buues|) asuadsng

BUEIadoucN
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1vL018ns
000 0696 S80IJN0S8Y JO SMOU| palaeq
000 0596 SaNUSASY pauIEaU()
000 ore6 SUEOT JUBLINYD
000 0L96 spund Jayip o1 ang
000 6656-0056 2|qehed SlUNoooY

SMO[U] pa118}8( PUE SaRI[Iqer]
000 000 000 000 000 000 Q00 vLi01l8Nns
000 0676 $30.N0SaY JO SMOPINO paussq
000 oves S]9SSY JuaLND JBaYI0
000 0£€6 sainjipuadx3 piedaid
000 0ze6 S2U015
000 0LE6 Spun4 JayyQ wol4 ang
000 66260026 3|geAIaDaY SIUN0DDY
000 6616-LL16 Ainseas] u| JoN ysen

SMONO palaja( PUE S1555Y
SW3LI L133HS 3ONVIVE 'd

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1IN3IW3ISHNGSIA TVLOL
00’0 6692-0£9/ sasn Bupoueul4 Jaylo |1y
000 629.-0092 N0 SIBJSUBIL punpaly|
000 66%.-000L 0B Jayio
00°0 6659-0009 Aepno |euden
000 6665-0005 SO0INIDG
000 666%-000% sanddng pue syoog
000 666£-000€ syauag askodwg
000 6662-000Z SauB[eS payIsse|D
000 6661-0001 saueles paleduIue)

SIN3W3ISHNESIa D

00:0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 S1dI303d V101
000 62680569 $80.n0g Budueul] JA0 1Y
000 6268-0168 U] SJajsuel| punpaul
000 66.8-0098 anuaAsy [e207 J3UI0
000 6658-00£8 anuansy alels Jsyl0
000 6628-0018 snusney [elepad
000 6608-0808 Spun4 SNO3UE|[ESIN
000 6.08-0208 soxe] Auadoig
000 6108-0L08 Juswuooddy |edpuld

$30IN0S JIWIT SNUaASY/44D1
S1dI3034 'g
[y II08SLELL LV LLOSSLELL  |ZvLII0GGLELL  |LF LLOSSLELL HSVD ONINNID3E v

(SWeN yiuopy 12u3)
140 HINOW 3HL HONOHHL $TvNLDVY

139ang V1oL SjusunRsnipy S|eniooy aunp Reln ady OEYEIT FEEICTS)
HSVD wiod (2) 123 A 196N - 153USHION MOBUSED Runog eised enuon
0000000 96219 /0 LHOdTY WINILNI 81-210Z pauIuN BISOD BAUOY 1SIM

WUSu| pucosg



Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County For the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Form ClI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: March 21, 2018 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Regina Webber Telephone: (510) 231-1173

Title: Executive Director, Business Services E-mail. _rwebber@wccusd.net

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ci (Rev 04/03/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:43 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County For the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Form ClI
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met
2 Enroliment Projected enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first X
interim.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since first interim.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years X
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required
Maintenance Account contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., X
restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first X
interim that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ci (Rev 04/03/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:43 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County For the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Form ClI
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
+ Ifyes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2016-17) annual X
payment?
+ Ifyes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
*+ If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities? X
S8 Status of Labor Agreements|  As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations
still unsettled for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code
Revisions Section 3547.5(c}, are budget revisions still needed to meet the costs
of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) nla
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrolliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
Ad New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127 6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ci (Rev 04/03/2017) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:43 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

Second Interim
2017-18 Projected Year Totals

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2017-18
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 363,948,594.00
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All Al 1000-7999 23,614,602.00
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 315,908.00
) All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 6,863,227.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service Al 9100 7439 1,185,202.00
4, Other Transfers Qut All 9200 7200-7299 725,297.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 817,554.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
{(Sum lines C1 through C9) 9,907,188.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al Al 8000-8699 0.00
. . Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 330,426,804.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017)

Page 1

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:44 PM



Second Interim

2017-18 Projected Year Totals 07 61796 0000000

West Contra Costa Unified

Contra Costa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2017-18
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*
27,119.07
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line 11.A) 12,184.30
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 311,064,637.95 11,519.29
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 311,064,637.95 11,519.29
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 279,958,174.16 10,367.36
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line I1.B) 330,426,804.00 12,184.30
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2019-20 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Printed: 3/2/2018 3:44 PM

Page 2



Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section IIl, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Page 3 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:44 PM



Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 12,718,167.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 241,546,860.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) {See Part lll, Lines A5 and AB) 5.27%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 10of 3 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:45PM



Second Interim
2017-18 Projected Year Totals 07 61796 0000000
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)

A. Indirect Costs

1

Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9)

B. Base Costs

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

15,321,724.00

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 8,555,413.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,

goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 139,500.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,

goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 214.969.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 1,778,002.51
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 347.82
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 26,009,856.33
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (904,726.76)

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 25,105,229.57

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 188,258,998.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 55,149,885.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 37,450,686.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 3,447,977.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 315,908.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lll, Line A4) 3,238.857.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 393,937.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 510,158.00
11, Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5) 31,960,185.49
12.  Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part I, Line A8) 6,252.18
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 3,676,440.00
15, Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 3,5639,222.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 14,306,597.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 342,255,102.67

(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 7.60%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2019-20 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 7.34%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 2 of 3

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:45 PM




Second Interim

07 61796 0000000
Form ICR

West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 Projected Year Totals
Contra Costa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs an which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A,
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part I, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (9.06%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate {9.06%]) times Part Ill, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (9.06%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-452,363.38) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
{$-452,363.38) is deferred to one or more future years:
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-301,575.59) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-603,151.17) is deferred to one or more future years:
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

26,009,956.33

4,093,628.21

0.00

0.00

(904,726.76)

(904,726.78)

7.34%

7.47%

7.51%

(904,726.76)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 3 of 3

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:45 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

Second Interim

2017-18 Projected Year Totals

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR
Approved indirect cost rate: 9.06%
Highest rate used in any program: 9.06%

Eligible Expenditures

(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 8,636,956.00 781,738.00 9.05%
01 3315 291,207.00 26,111.00 8.97%
01 3320 670,961.00 60,789.00 9.06%
01 3345 1,908.00 172.00 9.01%
01 3385 76,714.00 6,950.00 9.06%
01 3395 14,508.00 1,314.00 9.06%
01 3410 225,709.00 20,449.00 9.06%
01 3550 214,235.00 10,712.00 5.00%
01 4035 1,620,369.00 137,745.00 9.06%
01 4124 69,735.00 3,486.00 5.00%
01 4201 222,652.00 20,172.00 9.06%
01 4203 1,663,311.00 33,266.00 2.00%
01 5630 100,467.00 9,102.00 9.06%
01 5640 819,895.00 62,305.00 7.60%
01 5810 102,549.00 9,290.00 9.06%
01 6010 1,189,668.00 59,483.00 5.00%
01 6264 117,695.00 10,663.00 9.06%
01 6382 596,739.00 54,065.00 9.06%
01 6385 1,307,132.00 118,426.00 9.06%
01 6387 1,887,811.00 171,036.00 9.06%
01 6515 12,468.00 1,129.00 9.06%
01 6520 246,591.00 20,031.00 8.12%
01 7085 696,314.00 63,086.00 9.06%
01 7220 547,955.00 49,645.00 9.06%
01 7338 805,440.00 72,973.00 9.06%
01 9010 29,375,885.00 321,970.00 1.10%
11 6391 3,083,209.00 251,341.00 8.15%
11 9010 64,927.00 1,948.00 3.00%
13 5310 11,693,182.00 613,892.00 5.25%
13 5320 1,760,389.00 92,420.00 5.25%
13 5330 772,970.00 40,581.00 5.25%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:45 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim

General Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
{Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 266,418,841.00 5.22%)| 280,315,931.00 2.23%|  286,571,790.00 |
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 9,650,809.00 37131% 13,251,628.00 -57.60% 5,618,471.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,739,422.00 0.00% 1,739,422.00 0.00% 1,739,422.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (55,234,551.00) -0.08%|  (55,187,654.00) 0.17%]  (55,283,938.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 222,574,521.00 7.88%, 240,119,327.00 -0.61%|  238,645,745.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 94,980,820.00 93,093,956.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 0.00 0.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (1,886,864.00) 1,279,569.00
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 94,980,820.00 -1.99% 93,093,956.00 1.37% 94,373,525.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 31,396,653.00 31,710,620.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 0.00 0.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 313,967.00 317,106.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 31,396,653.00 1.00% 31,710,620.00 1.00% 32,027,726.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 57,837,264.00 2.15% 59,078,324.00 4.78% 61,900,148.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 6,255,540.00 3.22% 6,456,968.00 1.96% 6,583,376.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 33,494,197.00 3.22% 34,572,710.00 2.86% 35,561,490.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 828,360.00 -61.01% 322,982.00 0.00% 322,982.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749" 1,250,202.00 15.63% 1,445,629.00 0.00% 1,445,629.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (3,131,404.00) 0.00% (3,131,404.00) 0.00% (3,131,404.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
1L._Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 222.911,632.00 0.29% 223.549,785.00 2.48%| 229.083,472.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) (337,111.00) 16,569,542.00 9,562,273.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 49,202,181.69 48,865,070.69 65,434,612.69
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 48,865,070.69 65,434,612.69 74,996,885.69
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
2. Other Commitments 9760 170,222.01 170,222.01 170,222.01
d. Assigned 9780 1,287,850.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,969,944.00 10,760,593.00 11,043,791.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 36,137,054.68 54,203,797.68 63,482,872.68

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 48,865,070.6% 65.434,612.69 74,996,885 .69
California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:46 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted

Projected Year Y% %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
| Description Codgls'_ (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,969,944.00 10,760,593.00 11,043,791.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 36,137,054.68 54,203,797.68 63,482,872.68

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years | and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,729,395 .40 10,811,236.00 11,043,791.00
<. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 57,836,394.08 75.775,626.68 85,570,454.68

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide,

B1d: Reduction of prior year one-time negotiated certificated increases. B2d: Additional classified services added through the LCAP with Supplemental/Concentration funds B10:
LCFF calculator adjustments show additional benefit expenses calculated and step & column increases only.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:46 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year Yo %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form O11I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 23,566,066.00 4.25% 24,567,614.00 1.08% 24,833,986.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 32,698,862.00 2.51% 33,519,603.00 2.80% 34,458,152.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 17,041,380.00 0.00% 17,041,380.00 0.00% 17,041,380.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 55,234,551.00 -0.61% 54,898,487.00 1.02% 55,458,707.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 128,540,859.00 1.16%]  130,027,084.00 1.36%]  131,792,225.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
L. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 40,075,530.00 40,127,655.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 0.00 0.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 52,125.00 401,277.00
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 40,075,530.00 0.13% 40,127,655.00 1.00% 40,528,932.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 23,871,844.00 24,110,562.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 0.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 238,718.00 241,106.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 23,871,844.00 1.00% 24,110,562.00 1.00% 24,351,668.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 24,482,516.00 -0.40% 24,383,969.00 0.52% 24,510,673.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 13,894,538.00 -19.17% 11,230,800.00 -31.56% 7,686,737.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 29,817,262.00 3.21% 30,775,465.00 3.05% 31,713,010.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 6,041,867.00 -74.42% 1,545,279.00 3.04% 1,592,256.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 727,297.00 0.00% 727,297.00 0.00% 727,297.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 2,126,108.00 5.15% 2,235,636.00 -4.90% 2,126,108.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 141,036,962.00 -4.18%]  135,136,663.00 -1.41%| 133,236,681.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) (12,496,103.00) (5,109,579.00) (1,444,456.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle} 23,265,616.76 10,769,513.76 5,659,934.76
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 10,769,513.76 5,659,934 76 4,215,478.76
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 10,769,513.76 5,659,934.76 4,243,963.76
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 (28,485.00)
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 10,769,513.76 5,659,934.76 4,215478.76
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:46 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) () (C) (D) (E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9730
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Bld: Decrease of 5 teachers due to decline in enrollment. B2d: Step & column increase only. B10: Additional benefit expenses calculated, and step & column increases only.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:47 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 266,418,841.00 5.22%| 280,315,931.00 2.23%|  286,571,790.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 23,566,066.00 4.25% 24,567,614.00 1.08% 24,833,986.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 42,349,671.00 10.44% 46,771,231.00 -14.31% 40,076,623.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 18,780,802.00 0.00% 18,780,802.00 0.00% 18,780,802.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢, Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% (289,167.00) -160.44% 174,769.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 351,115,380.00 5.42%] 370,146,411.00 0.08%)  370,437,970.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 135,056,350.00 133,221,611.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 0.00 0.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (1,834,739.00) 1,680,846.00
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 135,056,350,00 -1.36% 133,221,611.00 1.26% 134,902,457.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 55,268 497.00 55,821,182.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 0.00 0.00
c¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 552,685.00 558,212.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 55,268,497.00 1.00% 55,821,182.00 1.00% 56,379,394.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 82,319,780.00 1.39% 83,462,293.00 3.53% 86,410,821.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 20,150,078.00 -12.22% 17,687,768.00 -19.32% 14,270,113.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 63,311,459.00 3.22% 65,348,175.00 2.95% 67,274,500.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 6,870,227.00 -712.81% 1,868,261.00 2.51% 1,915,238.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 1,977,499.00 9.88% 2,172,926.00 0.00% 2,172,926.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,005,296.00) -10.90% (895,768.00) 12.23% (1,005,296.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10} 363,948,594.00 -1.45% 358,686,448.00 1.01% 362.320,153.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line AG minus line B11) (12,833.214.00) 11,459,963.00 8,117.817.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 72,467,798.45 59,634,584 .45 71,094,547 .45
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 59,634,584.45 71,094,547.45 79,212,364 .45
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 10,769,513.76 5,659,934.76 4,243,963.76
¢, Committed
L. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 170,222.01 170,222.01 170,222.01
d. Assigned 9780 1,287.850.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,969,944.00 10,760,593.00 11,043,791.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 36,137,054.68 54,203,797.68 63,454,387.68
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 59.634,584.45 71,094,547 45 79,212,364.45
Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:47 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified

General Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,969,944.00 10,760,593.00 11,043,791.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 36,137,054.68 54,203,797.68 63,482 872.68
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 9797 0.00 (28,485.00)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,729,395.40 10,811,236.00 11,043,791.00
<. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢) 57,836,394.08 75,775,626.68 85,541,96%.68
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 15.89% 21.13% 23.61%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and €4, enter projections) 27,119.07 26,771.85 26,938.39
3. Calculating the Reserves
a, Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 363,948,594.00 358,686,448.00 362,320,153.00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No) 0.00 0.00 0,00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b) 363,948,594.00 358,686,448.00 362,320,153.00
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 3% 3% 3%
c. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 10,918,457.82 10,760,593.44 10,869,604.59
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 0.00 0.00 0,00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 10,918 457.82 10,760,593.44 10,869,604 59

h._Available Reserves (Line E3) Mcet Reserve Standard {Line F3g)

YES

YES

YES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:47 PM



West Contra Costa Unified
Conlra Costa County

Second Interim
2017-18 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

07 61796 0000000
Form SIAl

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Qut
5750

Indirect Cos|
Transfers In
7350

s - Interfund
Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

011 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recencilialien

ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

CHILD DEVELCPMENT FUND

Expendilure Detail

Olher Scurces/Uses Delail

Fund Reconciliation

CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

Expenditure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expendilure Detail

Clher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconclliation

17| SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL QUTLAY
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTICN FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

20/ SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

BUILDING FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Delail

Fund Reconciliation

STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

1521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconclliation

TAX OVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recenciliation

FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

Expendilure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

18

19

21

25

301

49|

51

53

561

57

61

270,356.00

0.00

0.00

(1,005,296.00)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

273.00

0.00

258,403.00

0.00

3,072.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(278,701.00)

746,893.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,859,398.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,859,398.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: siai (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 1 of 2

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:49 PM



West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Cosla Counly

Second Interim

2017-18 Projected Year Tolals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

07 61796 0000000
Form SIAI

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due Te
Other Funds
9610

621 CHARTER SCHOCLS ENTERPR%E FUND
Expendilure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation
WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

63

3

67

4

73

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail

nciliation

76

95|

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

JOTALS

278,701.00

{278,701.00)

1,005,296.00

{1,005,296.00)

6,859,398.00

6,859,398.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: siai (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:49 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form C1CS|

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since first interim projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2,0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data that exist for the current
year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all
fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA
First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year {(Form 01CS|, ltem 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18)
District Regular 27,116.74 27,119.07
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 27,116.74 27,119.07 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
District Regular 26,667.01 26,771.85
Charter School
Total ADA 26,667.01 26,771.85 0.4% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)
District Regular 25517.40 26,938.39
Charter School
Total ADA 25,517.40 26,938.39 5.6% Not Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since first interim projections for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years, Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made 1o improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: 2019-20 projected increase of ADA due to new Decision Insite Demographics study.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:51 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
first interim projections.

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be exiracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district
regular enrollment and charter school enroliment corresponding 1o financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS8|, Item 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18)
District Regular 28,433 28,457
Charter School
Total Enrollment 28,433 28,457 0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
District Regular 27,921 28,034
Charter School
Total Enroliment 27,921 28,034 0.4% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)
District Regular 26,722 28,207
Charter Scheol
Total Enroliment 26,722 28,207 5.6% Not Met

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment projections have changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: 2019-20 projected increase of Enroliment due to new Decision Insite Demographics study.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 2 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:51 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year, otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years, Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enrollment correspending 1o financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enrollment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Aclual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CSlI, Item 3A) of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Year (2014-15)
District Regular 27,741 30,596
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 27,741 30,596 90.7%
Second Prior Year (2015-16)
District Regular 27,030 30,973
Charter School
Total ADAJEnroliment, 27,030 30,973 87.3%
First Prior Year (2016-17)
District Regular 27,023 26,517
Charter School
Total ADAJEnroliment 27,023 26,517 101.9%
Historical Average Ratio: 93.3%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard {historical average ratlo plus 0.5%): | 93.8%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) {Criterion 2, Iltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2017-18)
District Regular 27,119 28,457
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 27,119 28,4567 95.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
District Regular 26,772 28,034
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 26,772 28,034 95.5% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2019-20)
District Regular 26,938 28,207
Charter School
Total ADAJEnroliment 26,938 28,207 95.5% Not Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projected
ratio exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%.

Explanation: Exceeding standard due to efforts in attendance monitoring and new Decision Insite Demographic study.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:51 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since first interim projections.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: [ -2.0% to +2.0% ]

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracled; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, item 4A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status.
Current Year (2017-18) 280,560,440.00 279,724,279.00 -0.3% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 274,847 557.00 280,315,931.00 2.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 277,805,344.00 286,571,790.00 3.2% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: Due to the Full Implementation of the LCFF, and our new Decision Insite Demographic study, we are projecting an increase in revenue based on the
(required it NOT mety  |V18-2 calculator.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ¢csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:51 PM



West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

07 81796 0000000

Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

S5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior

years are preloaded.

Fiscal Year

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources
Salaries and Benefits
(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)

0000-1999)
Total Expenditures
(Form 01, Objects 1000-7499)

Ratio

of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

te Total Unrestricted Expenditures

Third Prior Year (2014-15)
Second Prior Year (2015-16)
First Prior Year (2016-17)

155,781,648.63 177,580,660.76 87.7%
162,287,147.51 191,009,222.98 85.0%
179,001,872.98 220,841,204.73 81.1%

Historical Average Ratio: 84.6%

District's Reserve Standard Percentage

(Criterion 10B, Line 4)

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plusiminus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve

standard percentage):

Current Year
(2017-18)

1st Subsequent Year
(2018-19)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20)

3.0%

3.0%

3.0%

81.6% to 87.6%

81.6% to 87.6%

81.6% to 87.6%

§B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current

Year are extracted.

Fiscal Year

Projected Year To
(Resources
Salaries and Benefits
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999)

tals - Unrestricted
0000-1999)

Total Expenditures
(Form 01l, Objects 1000-7499)

Ratio

of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

(Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3)  {Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) 1o Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2017-18) 184,214,737.00 222,911,632.00 82.6% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 183,882,900.00 223,549,785.00 82.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 188,301,399.00 229,083,472.00 82.2% Met

§C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

la.  STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 5 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim

projections.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +6.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

First Interim
Projected Year Totals
(Form 01CS|, Item 6A)

Second Interim
Projected Year Totals
(Fund 01) (Form MYPI}

Percent Change

Change Is Outside
Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

23,932,385.00 23,566,066.00 -1.5% No
25,730,871.00 24,567,614.00 -4.5% No
26,284,085.00 24,833,986.00 -5.5% Yes
Decrease in Federal revenue showing slight decline with moderate estimates.
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
42,243,708.00 42,349,671.00 0.3% No
35,239,339.00 46,771,231.00 32.7% Yes
36,007,514.00 40,076,623.00 11.3% Yes

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year {2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

18,672,009.00 18,780,802.00 0.6% No
20,201,504.00 18,780,802.00 -7.0% Yes
20,201,504.00 18,780,802.00 -7.0% Yes
Some Local Grants expired or are not adding additional funding.
Books and Supplies {Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
23,049,876.00 20,150,078.00 -12.6% Yes
20,709,447.00 17,687,768.00 -14.6% Yes
17,290,211.00 14,270,113.00 -17.5% Yes
Decreasing expenditures and making cuts to avoid deficit spending in out years,
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line BS)
61,423,190.00 63,311,459.00 3.1% No
65,846,517.00 65,348,175.00 -0.8% No
69,412,698.00 67,274,500.00 -3.1% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

Adjusted State Revenue based on the Governor's Budget Workshop to now budget the 1-time Mandated Costs payment @ $295 /ADA 2018-19 FY,

along with Full Implementation of the LCFF,

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 6 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

$6B_Caiculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue {Section 6A)
Current Year (2017-18) 84,848,102.00 84,696,539.00 -0.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 81,171,714.00 90,119,647.00 11.0% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 82,493,103.00 83,691,411.00 1.5% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Section 6A)
Current Year (2017-18) 84,473,066.00 83,461,537.00 -1.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 86,555,964.00 83,035,943.00 -4.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 86,702,909.00 81,544,613.00 -5.9% Not Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made 1o bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Decrease in Federal revenue showing slight decline with moderate estimates.
Federal Revenue
{linked from 6A

if NOT met)

Explanation; Adjusted State Revenue based on the Governor's Budget Workshop to now budget the 1-time Mandated Costs payment @ $295 /ADA 2018-19 F Y,

Other State Revenue along with Full Implementation of the LCFF.

(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: Some Local Grants expired or are not adding additional funding.
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in cne or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Decreasing expenditures and making cuts to avoid deficit spending in out years.
Books and Supplies
(linked from BA
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 7 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their
normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d){(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75, as amendod by AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of
2015), effective 2017-18 to 2019-20 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the district to deposit into the account, for the 2017-18 to 2019-20 fiscal years, a minimum
amount that is the greater of the following amounts:

A. The lesser of three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the district deposited into the account for the 2014-15
fiscal year; or
B. Two percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. If EC 17070.75(e)(1) and (€)(2) apply, input 3%. First Interim data that exist will be extracted;
otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1 and 2. All other data are exiracted.

Second Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 8,407,354.00 10,942,743.00 Met
2. First Interim Contribution (information only) [ 10,942,?43.001

(Form 01CSI, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E))}
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Ferm 01CSlI

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and
the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for
Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

*A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds o its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 15.9% 21.1% 23.6%
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels ’
(one-third of available reserve percentage): 5.3% 7.0% 7.9%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
{Form 011, Section E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2017-18) (337,111.00) 222,911,632.00 0.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 16,569,542.00 223,549,785.00 N/A Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 9,662,273.00 229,083,472.00 N/A Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted: if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2017-18) 59,634,584.45 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 71,094,547.45 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 79,212,364.45 ) Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2017-18) [ 113,158,077.47 | Met ]

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 10 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



Waest Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund

School Disirict Criteria and Standards Review

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts® as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular

ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.
District ADA

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. I
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level:

Percentage Level

5% or $66,000 (greater of)
4% or $66,000 (greater of)
3%

2%

1%

0

30
1,001
30,001
400,001

300
1,000
30,000
400,000
over

' Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted

resources in the General Fund.

* Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU} of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
27,119 26,772 26,038
3% 3% 3%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?

2. you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds

(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

Current Year
Projected Year Totals
(2017-18)

1st Subsequent Year
(2018-19)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20)

0.00

0.00

0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP| exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11)

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No}

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line B1 plus Line B2)

4.  Reserve Standard Percentage Level

5.  Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4)

6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

(366,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0)

7.  District's Reserve Standard
(Greater of Line BS or Line B8)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Current Year
Projected Year Totals

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
363,948,594.00 358,686,448.00 362,320,153.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
363,948,594.00 358,686,448.00 362,320,153.00

3%

3%

3%

10,918,457 82

10,760,593.44

10,869,604.59

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,918,457.82

10,760,593.44

10,869,604.59

Page 11 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYP!. If Form MYPI| does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750} (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b)

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c)

4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d)

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a)

6.  Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b)

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c)

8.  District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7)

9.  District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3)
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7):

Status:

10,969,944 00

10,760,593.00

11,043,791.00

| 36,137,054.68 54,203,797.68 63,482,672.68
0.00 0.00 (28,485.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00

10,729,395.40 10,811,236.00 11,043,791.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

57,836,394.08 75,775,626.68 85,541,969.68

15.89% 21.13% 23.61%
10,918,457.82 10,760,593.44 10,869,604.59
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

§1. Contingent Liabilities

1a.  Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? Yes

1b.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

The 2015-16 Audit included an attendance exception for Middle College High School. A reserve has been identified for that exception, however, the
District has appealed to the State Board to waive the finding. It is still pending.

§2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a.  Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

$3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a.  Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) Yes

1b.  If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

Potential temporary borrowing for Child Development and Cafeteria funds due to slow payments from State/Federal grants.

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a.  Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Ferm 01CSI

S$56. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

-6.0% to +5.0%
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted into the Second Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for Item 1d;
all other data will be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, tem S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
{Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2017-18) (55,234,551.00) (55,234,551.00)] 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) (55,579,981.00) (55,690,542.00)| 0.2% 110,561.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) (55,861,475.00) (55,786,826.00)| -0.1% (74,649.00) Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) - 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00]| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d.  Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact
the general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.

1a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

1c.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
{required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:52 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

West Contra Costa Unified

07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County

Form 01CS|

§6. Long-term Commitments
Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments* and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

! Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. |dentification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSI, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for ltem 1b.

Extracted data may be overwritten 1o update long-term commitment data in item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all
other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? ]
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes
b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred |
since first interim projections? No

2. MYesto ltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment

benefits other than pensions (CPEB}); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures)} as of July 1, 2017
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation 14 Fund 01, 8000:8090, 8600:8999 01, 7438 & 7439

11,500,000
1,019,033,930

General Obligation Bonds 38
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Fund 51, 8290, 8570:8579, 8600:8699 51,7433 & 7434

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: 1,030,533,930
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P&I) (P&I) (P& (P&D
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation 923,731 1,184,402 1,382,888 1,384,689
General Obligation Bonds 84,847,167 1,016,688,930 992,159,933 972,121,188
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments {continued):
Total Annual Payments: 85,770,898 1,017,873,332 993,542,821 973,505,877
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2016-17)? Yes Yes Yes
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ¢si {(Rev 03/28/2017) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be
funded.

Explanation: The General Fund will cover the COP payments. The G.O. Bonds are an obligation of the voters which the County Treasurer will collect property taxes.
(Required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

o ]

2. No-Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and cne-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ¢si (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 17 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified

General Fund

Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

ST7A. |dentification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSlI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second

Interim data in items 2-4,

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4)

Yes

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB liabilities?

No

c. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB contributions?

2. QPEB Liabilities
a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL)
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)

c. Are AAL and UAAL based on the district's estimate or an

acluarial valuation?
d. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation,

3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per actuarial valuation or Alternative
Measurement Method
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

First Interim

(Form 01CSlI, Item S7A)

Second Interim

251,881,581.00

251,881,581.00

230,130,609.00

230,130,609.00

Actuarial Actuarial
Jul 01, 2016 Jul 01, 2016
First Interim

(Form 01CS8lI, Item S7A)

Second Interim

20,399,322.00

20,399,322.00

21,337,785.00

21,337,785.00

22,337,176.00

22,337,176.00

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)

(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19}
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year {2019-20)

4.  Comments:

19,186,303.00

19,252,807.00

19,186,303.00 19,292,819.00
19,186,303.00 19,292,819.00
15,835,930.32 15,652,712.38

15,835,930.32

15,552,712.38

15,835,930.32

15,662,712.38

2,235 2,195
2,235 2,195
2,235 2,195

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 18 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)
Yes
b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance liabilities?
No
c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance contributions?
No
First Interim
2. Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CSlI, Item S7B) Second Interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 0.00 0.00
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 0.00 0.00
3. Self-Insurance Contributions First Interim
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs {Form 01CSI, Item S7B} Second Interim
Current Year (2017-18) 4,730,952.00 4,486,752.00
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 4,730,852.00 4,486,752.00
2nd Subsequent Year {2019-20) 4,730,952.00 4,486,752.00
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2017-18) 4,943,328.00 5,012,832.00
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 4,943,328.00 5,012,832.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 4,943,328.00 5,012,832.00

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 19 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

§8. Status of Labor Agreements

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as part
of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of
the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future

fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the

county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the

district governing board and superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Cerlificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? No

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positicns 1,611.4 1,605.9 1,605.9 1,605.9
1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? No

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2a.  Per Government Code Secticn 3547 .5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: L
2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547 5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement

certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: I | End Date: |

5.  Salary settlement;

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear

projections (MYPs)?

California Dept of Education

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. Yes

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
No No No

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 20 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 Second Interim

General Fund

Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cosl of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

WP =

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim Projections

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year
seltlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

—

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year

(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
0 o] 0]
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

No
16,050,846 16,050,846 16,050,846

Capped Capped Capped

Yes

Additional professional development hours and 1-time payouts.

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Yes Yes Yes
1.0% 1.0% 1.0%

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

{2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Yes No No
Yes No Ne

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,

etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified

Contra Costa County

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. No

If No, continue with section S8B.

Classified {Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim)

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2016-17) {2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 1,343.1 1,237.7 1,237.7 1,237.7
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? ] No ]
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2a.

2b.

Negotiations Not Settled
Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits l

6.

P

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement?
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: |

Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections {MYPs)?

Yes
(
n/a
| End Date: |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
No No No

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Current Year

(2017-18)

1st Subsequent Year
(2018-19)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2019-20)

Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

o]

o]

0

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi {Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 22 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classifled (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classlified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settlements
included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs [
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) {2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classifled (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 23 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

West Conlra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

07 61796 0000000
Ferm 01CSlI

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no exiractions

in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? \ Yes ]
If Yes or nfa, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year {2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2016-17) {2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 170.1 174.3 174.3 174.3
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
If Yes, complete question 2. n/a
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied? No
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? No Ne Ne
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")
Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits _|
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases ]
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits {2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? B

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 3,180,151 3,180,151 3,180,151

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer Capped . Capped Capped

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Step and Column Adjustments (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? _ Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step and column over pricr year 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.)

1.
2y
3.

Are cosls of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of other benefits
Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Current Year
{2017-18)

1st Subsequent Year
(2018-19)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2018-20)

No

No

No

Page 24 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



2017-18 Second Interim

General Fund 07 61796 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review

West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

Form 01CSI
§9. Status of Other Funds
Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.
S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in item 2 and provide the reports referenced in item 1.
1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No
If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

2017-18 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

A1,

A2,

A3,

Ad,

A5,

A6,

AT.

A8,

A9.

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment,

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Comments: A9: Chief Business Official, July 2017
(optional)

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 26 of 26

Printed: 3/2/2018 3:53 PM



Section 4

FIRST INTERIM PRESENTATION




West Contra Costa Unified School District
March 21, 2018

2017-18 Second Interim Report

Second Interim Financial Report

* Routinely required state reporting:

— Adoption, 1t Interim, 2" Interim

— Fiscal Close (unaudited actuals), Annual Audit
o 2nd Interim Includes:

— Updates in revenues and expenses since budget
adoption

— Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) fiscal
reports

— Three-year projection




2" Interim Significant Changes from
Budget Adoption

* Revenues — up almost S10M (same as 1%
Interim)
— LCFF projected decrease of $719K

— One-time Mandated Costs Reimbursement of
S4.6M

— State and Federal restricted, competitive grant
revenues up approximately $10M

2017-18 2ND INTERIM TOTAL GENERAL FUND
REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES by OBJECT
$351,115,380
Other Local
Revenues/Sources

(8600-8799)
§%

Other State
Revenues (8300-
8599)

12%

Federal Revenue
(8100-8299)
7%

LCFF (8010-8099)
76%




2"d Interim Significant Changes from
Budget Adoption — Cont.

* Expenses:

— Reduction in expenses made by first interim resulting from
tightening of existing budgets, elimination of expired and
duplicate positions largely closed adopted budget deficit of S6M
and additional expenses added to budget prior to 10/30/17

— Tightening of budget processes continues to create a more
accurate and timely financial picture but does not include any
unanticipated items (i.e. litigation, new expenses or revenues)
so can change more frequently and rapidly.

— We continue to aggregate savings as we progress through the
year so deficit growth from incremental costs has continued to
be minimized

— 2" |nterim does not include any negotiations expenses after

1/28/18
2017-18 2ND INTERIM TOTAL GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES by OBJECT
$363,948,594
Services/Other Capital Outlay m'&f’,’&"“
Operating 1.89%
17.40%

Books and
Supplies
5.54%

Salaries and
Benefits
74.91%




2017-18 2ND INTERIM TOTAL GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
$363,948,594
Debt Service
Plant & Operation 0.54%

Services
11.52%

General
Adminstration

7.60% >

Community/Civic
Center Svc
0.09%

Instruction &
Instruction Related
80.26%

Fiscal Guidance from State and
Educational Finance Sources

* Full implementation of LCFF for FY’19
e Governor’s May revise to bring more clarity to
FY’19 picture

* STRS and PERS Employer contributions
continue to grow as a large portion of the
budget exceeding revenue growth




STRS Multi Year Rates

$30
STRS Rates
$26
525 $24
s21
$20 $19
$15
$15
$13
511
$10
85
5.
8.88% 10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 19.10%
2014-15 2015-16 201617 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 202021
PERS Multi Year Rates
. $20
2
2 PERS Rates
H
516
515
s14
$12
510
510
s7
6 57
$5
%
11L.771% 11.847% 13.888% 15.531% 18.100% 20.800% 23.800%
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 202021




Multi Year Projection

2018-19 Assumptions

Funded ADA: 26,960

LCFF Gap Funding Rate: 100%

District Unduplicated Percentage: 74%
Estimated Supplies Increase: California CPI 3.19%
Step and Column: 1.0%

CalPERS Rate: 18.1%

Cal STRS Rate: 16.28%

Active Health Benefits: 0%

Retiree Health Benefits: 0%

Reserve for economic uncertainty 6%

Multi Year Projection
2019-20 Assumptions
Funded ADA: 26,938
LCFF Gap Funding Rate: 100%
District Unduplicated Percentage: 74%

Estimated Supplies Increase: California CPl 2.86%
Step and Column: 1.0%

CalPERS Rate: 20.8%

Cal STRS Rate: 18.13%

Active Health Benefits: 0%

Retiree Health Benefits: 0%

Reserve for economic uncertainty 6%




Multi Year Projection
Unrestricted General Fund

Chart in Thousands Asof1/31 | JanGov Prop
Pro)

2017:18 2018-19  2019-20
Base LCFF / state / local funding $222,394 $233,398 $234,250

Supp. / Conc, Funding _ $50,821 $53,956 $55,180
Mandated Costs (1x § $4,594 $7,953 $4,500
SubTtl. Unres, Rev. | $277,809 $295,307 $293,930
Expenses $278,146 $278,737 $287,703
Excess/(Deficit) Spending (5337} 1 $16,570 $9,562
Beginning Fund Balance $49,205 $48,868 $65,437
Use/Increase of Fund Balance (5337) $16,570 $9,562
Ending Fund Balance P 548,868 $65,437 $74,999
State Required Reserve — 3% $10,970 $10,761 $11,044
Additional Designated Reserve for Fiscal Uncertainty

forFund17 toTotal6% $170 $170 $170
Reserve for Tech Replacement** $3,200 $3,200 $3,200
Reserve for Resolution of State Audit* $1,288 - -
Stores & Revolving Cash $300 . 8300 $300
Ending Uncommitted Fund Balance $32,940 $51,006 $60,285

*NOTE THAT NO PROPOSED NEGOTIATION CHANGES ARE INCLUDED IN THESE PROJECTIONS. AUDIT
FINDINGS ARE COMPLETE WITH A PROPOSED RESOLUTION FROM THE STATE ($1.2M).

**NOTE: BOARD APPROVED ON 2/28/2018 TO DESIGNATE FUNDS FOR TECH REPLACEMENT.

Projected Structural Deficits

The Board needs to be aware of the use of one-time
funds and prepare plans for reducing commitments
as one-time funds are depleted

2017-18 the District is currently projected to deficit
spend by $337,110

2018-19 the District is not projected to deficit spend
as of 2" Interim

2019-20 the District is not projected to deficit spend
as of 2" Interim

i(f




District Future Funding Concerns

* Higher volatility and risk in the funding model as years
progress
— Student Demographic Changes and enrollment changes
(declining enrollment district along with 90% of CA public
school districts)
— Full implementation of LCFF in ’18-"19 means no planned
increases after full implementation other than COLA
— Ongoing expenses indicate that a higher level of reserves
might be necessary to secure district bond rating along
with
* Reducing OPEB liability
* Enable the district to potentially pursue employee housing

Next Steps
17-"18 Budget (FY’18):
* September 2018 —-'17-'18 Unaudited Actuals
* January 2019 -'17-"18 Audit and Final Financial Statements
18-"19 Budget (FY’19):
* Budget Development — Occurring Now
* June 2018 -’18-'19 Budget Adoption
* December 2018 — ‘17-"18 First Interim Report
* March 2019 - “17-'18 Second Interim Report

Financial reports available on the web
http://www.wccusd.net/




	1. DBEC  Agenda 051718
	2.  Minutes 062717 - DRAFT
	3. Minutes 012218 - DRAFT
	4. 2d Interim - Complete

